CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, May 12, 2020 7:00pm

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Office at (209) 754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for review by the public.

Calaveras Public Utility District hereby provides notice that it will convene its regularly scheduled public
meetings of the Board of Directors exclusively by telephone conference until further notice. No attendance
will be permitted by the public at the District office until further notice.

Based on guidance from the California Governor's Office and the Department of Public Health, in order to
minimize the potential spread of the COVID-19 virus, please do the following:
e Join the Conference Call meeting
o Dial-in number (US): (978) 990-5000
o Access code: 677971#
o Join the online meeting: https:/join.freeconferencecall.com/calaveraspud
Please mute your call before joining. This will limit technical difficulties with audio.
Only unmute your call if the President has requested public comment on an item. Upon completing your
comments please mute your call again.
e Do not put the call on hold, as hold music can ruin the call for all other participants. If that occurs, or
in the event of disruptive conduct, staff reserves the right to disconnect that caller.
e Do no talk over the top of any other callers. Conversations must be one at a time.

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any matter within its jurisdiction which
is not on the agenda. The public is encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for
Board consideration. No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are
limited to 3 minutes per person.

3. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of April 14, 2020
b. Directors Report for April 2020
¢. Maintenance Report for April 2020
d. Water Report for April 2020

4. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #739
b. 3" Quarter Investment Report
¢. 3" Quarter Budget Report
5. Update: COVID-19 Pandemic
6. Consideration for Approval: Dam Safety Related Professional Services with GEI Consultants
a. Consideration for Approval of Professional Services Agreement with GEI Consultants

b. Task Order No. 01-2020 —Chief Dam Safety Engineer (CDSE) Services

7. Update: Court Street Line Replacement Project

Page 1of2




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

8. Consideration for Approval: State Revolving Fund (SRF) Planning Grant Application Package
for Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects

9. Report: 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Projects

10. Discussion and Possible Action: Schedule Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

11. Staff Reports
a. General Manager’s Report
b. Legal Counsel Report
c. Engineer’s Report

12. Board Members Report
a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (4/20/20)
b. Director Blood — UMRWA Meeting Report (4/24/20)

13. Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting on June 9, 2020 at 7:00pm)

Page 2 of 2



FreeConferenceCall.com Instructions

Audio Conferencing - How to Join

To join an audio conference call:

1. Call the dial-in number provided. A link to local in-country dial-in numbers is also
available in the invitation from the host

2. When prompted, enter the host’s access code, followed by pound or hash (#).

3. Mute your individual line by pressing *6. Press *6 again to unmute the line.

Online Meetings - How to Join

Join the online meeting using the FreeConferenceCall.com desktop application (recommended)
or Web Viewer.

Note: We recommend Chrome™ web browser for full participant functionality, including VoIP
audio, video and viewing screen sharing with chat.

What you need:

o Host’s online meeting link and/or online meeting ID (desktop application only)
o Ifyou are dialing in for the audio portion (recommended), have the dial-in number and
access code ready

To join with the desktop application (recommended):

Launch the FreeConferenceCall.com desktop application.

Click Join and enter your name, email address and the host’s online meeting ID.

Join the audio portion of the online meeting by first clicking Phone on the Meeting
Dashboard. Then click Telephone and call the dial-in number and enter the access code
followed by pound or hash (#) or Mic & Speakers and Connect Now to connect through
VolP.

L B —

To join with Web Viewer (no download necessary):

e

. Open the online meeting link in a browser to load Web Viewer.

2. On the Web Viewer pop-up window, enter your name and email address and click Join.

3. Click Phone and/or Camera on the Meeting Dashboard then follow the prompts to connect
with audio and/or video. You will be placed on hold until the next participant arrives.



AGENDA ITEM 3

Approval of Consent Calendar

If an item is requested for removal from the Consent Calendar, it should be reflected prior to
action being taken. The items will be discussed independently upon approval of remaining
Consent Calendar items.

Minutes for Regular Meeting of April 14, 2020
Directors Report for April 2020

Maintenance Report for April 2020

Water Report for April 2020

e o m

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 1%t , 2nd , Carried




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT April 14, 2020

Regular Meeting 7:02 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Richard Blood
John Lavaroni
Scott Speer
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, General Manager A\
Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assm@m—\‘
Adam Brown, Legal Counsel y 9
OTHERS PRESENT: Alan Driscoll, Forsgren Assoclate‘s\ \
1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/\ \sﬂular meetmg S called to order by
Chairperson Dell’Orto at 7:02pm via teleconference. Blirectors Dell’Orto, Overmier, Blood and Speer

were present. Director Lavaroni was absent. /_\ N \"“\\ ) f
. {
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15mn hm?es per sub_]ect) None

Director Lavaroni arrived at 7:05pm.

.
-
3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR D A 4
Minutes for Regular Meeting of March 10, 2020““ o y 4
Dlrectors Report for March 2020 \ & \ o

S

scal year’s encrmeermo costs.

° .-ﬂél?)st overrun also“waﬁx t men‘h%nbd ipthe General Manager’s monthly report.
2 Counsel, Adam Brom clarified the process of pulling an item from the Consent Calendar.
Director Speehwithdrew his original motion. Item A and C of the Consent Calendar was removed.

) i%de by Director Overmier, seconded by Director Speer, to approve items B and D of the
Consent Calendaa; Motion carried 5-0.
A motion was maae\ lrectg/x; "Blood, seconded by Director Overmier, to approve item A as previously
amended. Motion carm\ea\in 4
Director Blood inquired about the air cylinder and air compressor replacement at the Treatment Plant; the
General Manager clarified that these items are routine maintenance. A motion was made by Director
Blood, seconded by Director Overmier, to approve item C of the Consent Calendar. Motion carried 5-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #738: Director Overmier noted a discrepancy with the Sub-total
and Total on the Claim Summary. The Board Secretary clarified the correct total for Claim Summary
#738 was $133,686.08. Director Blood inquired about the payment to Garett’s Cross Connection Control
and if the District had a staff member that is a certified backflow tester. The General Manager stated the
District’s procedures for backflow testing and District staff is not required to be certified. Director Blood
inquired about the payment to NTU Technologies and Pace Supply; the General Manager clarified. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Overmier, to approve the amended Claim
Summary #738 in the amount of $133,686.08 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.



5. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2020-6: RESOLUTION ADOPTING DISTRICT
POLICY 2170 — DISCONTINUANCE OF RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE FOR NON-PAYMENT
(AS REQUIRED BY SB 998): The General Manager gave a recap of SB 998 and the District
requirements of the new law. Director Blood expressed concerns with the term ‘Property Owner’ vs.
‘Customer’ in relation to SB 998 and Proposition 218. He stated that the policy is awkward and creates
ambiguity. President Dell’Orto informed Director Blood of the District policy stating that the customer is
the property owner. Mr. Brown clarified the language contained in the policy. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Speer, to approve Resolution 2020-6: Resolution Adopting
District Policy 2170 — Discontinuance of Residential Water Service for Non-Payment (As required by SB
998) as presented. A roll call vote was taken. Directors Dell’Orto, Overmier, Lavaroni and Speer voted
yes. Director Blood voted no. Motion carried 4-1.

&

A
6. DISCUSSION/ACTION: COVID-19 PANDEMIC: y

a. Consideration of Resolution 2020-7: Declaration of Emercrency* and Resolution of Calaveras
Public Utility District to Temporarily Authorize Increased Authorﬁy of the General Manager: The
General Manager and Legal Counsel gave a recap of the resoiutlaQ Premdeﬁt\Dell Orto inquired about
item #2 on page 2 of the resolution and the word “her”; the Ménager, clarified ‘t ector Lavaroni asked
about the process of repealing the resolution once the Goxf or &eclares the pandemic to be over; Mr.
Brown clarified. Director Blood expressed concernsAmth the broad language gwmp the Manager
authorization to take “all necessary measures™ in rela;ucm mCapnaI rovement Projects @fd additional
expenditures. President Dell’Orto and Director Speer cIam:ﬁzd thatahexesolution wouldfonly pertain to
the necessary action caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. ﬁ;{h‘ ﬁrown also clarified that the Manager
would continue to use reasonable discretion and any decision m: deswould be reported back to the Board
Director Blood requested that the minutes i de the statement“thatthe Manager would not be using
capital expenditures in the capacity of the resglutien. The Manage{ d‘tsh%reed with Director Blood’s
request and stated he was “out of line” as this has’ B@\thl to do with capptal improvement projects and
only related to COVID-19. A motion was made by D1" ector SReer sge’onded by Director Lavaroni, to
approve Resolution 2020-7: Declaration of Emertvﬁncwd Resoi\uttoprof Calaveras Public Utility District
to Temporarily Authorized muthonty of theé/General Mggaéer as presented. A roll call vote was
taken. Directors Dell’ Opt/ Ovenm;er [ avaroni and Speer voted yes. Director Blood voted no. Motion
carried 4-1.

b. Con51derat10n of l{esﬁlutlon ZOQO 8: Resolution ?ﬁ]thonzmg the Temporary Waiver of Late Fees
and Moratorium on Water Dmemt@ R&;q@béy the Governor’s Executive Order N-42-20: The
Board rewewgd"tfﬁmsolutloﬁ\ Ixrector"' onl inquired about the estimated financial impact; the
General "g“er stat tﬁaathe ma 1th ly late chargés range from $1,000 to $1,200 and the District would
be keepmg track of the\fg@:\mal impast. " motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by
Diregftor, Q}ood to approve %Rﬁsolutlon 2-‘

y

¢. Discuss: "Fegnporary Remote Work Authorization and Agreement & Travel Authorization: The
Board reviewed the agreé‘mmﬂf ‘Director Blood questioned if the document was an example or final draft.
The Manager stated that the document was final and the District had not started the program but it would
be available, if needed, during the COVID-19 pandemic.

7. UPDATE: COURT STREET LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT: The General Manager
reviewed the revised project schedule with the Board, which included date changes due to the COVID-19
pandemic.

8. APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTIONS AND SALARY STRUCTURE:

a. Review of Current Salary Structure (FY 2018/19): The General Manager presented the Board
with the current Salary Structure as reference to the job descriptions being presented.

b. Water Utility Worker I — IV: The General Manager reviewed the revised job description which
addressed long term employment and advancement opportunities. Director Blood expressed concerns
with the lack of detailed system information in the job description. A lengthy discussion followed

2



regarding the certification requirements for the Water Utility Worker series. Director Speer requested the
President call for the vote. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Overmier, to
approve the Water Utility Worker I — IV job description as presented. Directors Dell’Orto, Overmier,
Lavaroni and Speer voted yes. Director Blood voted no. Motion carried 4-1.

c. Chief Treatment Plant Operator: The Manager reviewed the revised job description with the
Board stating the previous description did not provide enough details and includes updates to SCADA
and chlorine system. A motion was made by Director Speer, seconded by Director Lavaroni, to approve
the Chief Treatment Plant Operator job description as presented. Directors Dell’Orto, Overmier,
Lavaroni and Speer voted yes. Director Blood voted no. Motion carried 4-1.

9. STAFF REPORTS:

a. General Manager’s Report: The General Manager asked the Board if clarification was needed on
any items of the report. Director Blood requested that item #6 be agendlzed'\as its own line item at the
May Board meeting to provide more details and estimated cost. The Z?q@er stated that two consultants
were contacted and GEI Consultants was chosen after recommendati s \She explained further that the
contract would only start a working discussion to assist with priogifizing task orders for FERC related
projects. Tasks would then be presented to the Board. Pre&den@ell Orto' ‘agreed with Director Blood,
that the contract should be presented at a future meeting mc}ugmg a cost estimate. Director Blood
inquired about the District mapping and modeling; the Gelgrral al Manager explam ‘Ehat staff is working
with the District Engineer on a new program called D,kamond Maps to track sttrlq& mfrasu'ucture and
leaks to support future capital improvement projects. w.\ N B hy’

b. Legal Counsel Report: Mr. Brown complunented\@\éDlstucwtgff on their effo,rﬁs regardmg the
response to the COVID-19 pandemic. : /

c. Engineer’s Report: The Board reviewed the report. \ \

b
~

e
b N
10. BOARD MEMBERS REPORT .y h. W

a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder (5/ 18/2@)\—‘ rector, Lavaroni stated’that the March meeting was
rescheduled for April 20, 2020 and the May 18, 2020 meeting Wwas cancejled.

b. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder (4/24/20) = 1?@5 ; BT&Q@fW@ﬁTd attend.
Director Blood inquired abouif how nany Distribufight 3 operators » were on staff; the Manager believes 2
but will clarify. He alsomqulred akem the status of the update to the Operations Plan and requested it be
included in the Man@gr Report next month; the'General Manager stated that the Water System
Superintendent had compi his rewslons and staff w11 view prior to submitting to the State.

11.  ADJQURME} (Ne:& Reoular Meeth "'r..;m;;May 12, 2020): As there was no further business to
come befo )ﬂ‘l*"Board,\a motion Made by Director Overmier, seconded by Director Speer, to adjourn
the mee-tmﬁr at 9:34 p.m. \Me\tien carrred\SFO

\\. A 'i{espectful]y submitted,

h \///
h 4 Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant

L



4/29/2020 1:27:03PM

Calaveras P.U.D.

System Totals Report

Water Sold This Month

12,374,764 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 145,812.71 1,899
Total Adjustments 102.01 10
Total New Acct Fee 105.00 3
Total Service Call Out 35.00 1
Total Materials 21.21 1
Total Current Charges 146,075.93 1,899
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 15,805.96 201
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 4,078.99 47
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,799.28 15
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -21,587.93 296
Total Receivables 150,172.23 1,829
Total Receipts On Account 138,449.77 1,627
Net Change in Deposits 0.00 0
Amount of All Deposits 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5.474.92 156
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,474.92 156
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 5
Average Usage For Active Meters 6,493 1,906
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 76.78 1,899

Usage Groups Gallons

Over 50,000
40,001-50,000
30,001-40,000
20,001-30,000
10,001-20,000
8,001-10,000
6,001-8,000
4,001-6,000
2,001-4,000
1-2,000

Zero Usage

# Of Accounts

26
9

3,102,750
395,034
456,258
732,384

1,772,890
956,322

1,205,385

1,712,465

1,562,843
478,428

Usage Gallons

% Of Usage

25.07
3.19
3.6%
5.92

14.33
7.73
9.74

13.84

12.63
3.87

% Of Sales

12.60
1.74
1.54
3.31
9.37
5.96
7.78

14.36

20.96

19.69

Total Meters

Calaveras Public Utility

District

12,374,759



Monthly Maintenance Report
April 2020

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
TTHM and HAAS samples Complete
Treated Water - 19,511,089 gallons

Rebuild of air cylinder (3 rebuild) Complete

Compressor #2 failure Pending

Repair air leaks throughout WTP Pending
Warehouse Shop Repaired roof on pole barn carport Complete
Annual equipment maintenance Complete

Leak in office building Pending
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine checks Complete
Pump and motor removal (RF MacDonald) Pending
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks Complete
Pull turbine/motor; evaluate actuators (Martech) Pending

PG&E, FERC, FEMA tree/vegitation removal Pending
Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Annual compressor maintenance Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Motor/turbine rebuild Pending

Electrical panel upgrade (Henwood) Pending
10" valve stem packing adjust/repair Complete

PG&E (ACRT) tree/vegitation removal Pending
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
PG&E, ACRT tree/vegitation removal Pending

Electrical panel upgrade (Henwood) Pending
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Golden Hills Tank monthly chlorine check Complete
Replaced 2" leaking air valve at Magnolia Lane Complete
Repair 3/4" steel service line at 511 Toyanza Drive Follow up
Replaced 2" air valve at Gold Strike Road Complete

Gold Strike pressure station rebuild Pending

Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Replaced 2" air valve at Buckeye Lane Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Replaced 2" air valve at 12625 Hwy 26 Complete

Investigate exposed raw water line at Burnham Road Pending

Red Hawk drawdown for tree removal (DSOD/FEMA) Pending
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete

Safety

COVID-19

Ongoing




Monthly Maintenance Report
April 2020

Training COVID-19 Ongoing
Spray Program JC - Pre Emergent all sites Complete
Complete
Vehicle Maintenance Purple Toyota for surplus (sold) Complete
Quarterly BIT inspections Complete
Other Maintenance 91 USA tags completed Complete
33 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete

Other Revision of Operations Plan Pending




13

AON

10

dasg any Aing aung Aoy

CEE]

- 000'000°S

- 00000007

DUBIBP %

pjos _
pajeall m i

— - 000°000'ST

00000002

——\ 000°000'sZ

%I6°'TZ- i0/AI0# io/nlad io/Ala# j0/MIQ# jo/na# 10/AIQ# i0/NIa# 10/NIQ# %85 9¢€- %G8°6- %LT6T-  %9C'TC-
861°LL0'SS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 65L'VLE'CT C08'ST6'9T 6L¥'6Z9'FT 8STVST'VI pIoS
TIL'VLE YL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 680'TTS'6T 80Z°/9L'8T 86E'0ZT'ST 9T09/6°LT  pajeall
W.LOL 38 AON 120 das Sny Alng aunf Aepy ddy 1e|Al qo4 uer

uosiedwor) p|os J191eAA Pue palead] J91ep
(0202) winisia Aujin d1qnd selaneje)



AGENDA ITEM 4a

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #739

Discussion

The Claim Summary #739 submitted of $237,417.16 reflects payments with descriptions
showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Recommended Action: Approval of Claim Summary #739: $237,417.16

Motion 1% My o , Carried




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 739

DATE: April 2020

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $194,891.22
Payroll Submitted $28,275.68
P/R Tax Deposits $14,250.26
Sub-total $237,417.16
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $237,417.16

Kﬁﬁ —

Admin Acct Assistant, Calaveras Public Utility District




3:59 PM

05/05/20
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Apr 30, 20

50,267.11

4,491,797.48

4,542,064.5¢

8,154,800.65
610,174.96

13307040.20

51,308.76

1,722,278.40

1,773,587.16
82,098.31

1,855,685.47
11451354.73
13307040.20

Page 1



Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors

April 2020

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
ACWA/JPIA-WC 22277 04/15/2020 3,268.01 5428 Workers Comp insurance
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 22304 04/30/2020 685.00 5623 Lab fees (March)
American Fidelity Assurance 22288 04/30/2020 228.82 5646 125 Cafeteria Plan (April)
AT&T 22305 04/30/2020 655.29 5432 Utilities
AT &T 22290 04/30/2020 62.97 5621/5432 Utilities
Blood, Richard 22306 04/30/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Cal PERS EFT 04/07/2020 10,266.62 5643 Health insurance (April)
Calaveras Auto Supply 22307 04/30/2020 76.37 5424/5322 Materials & supplies
Calaveras Public Power Agency 22291 04/30/2020 24,902.48 5432/5621/5230 Utilities
Carbon Copy Inc. 22292 04/30/2020 109.37 5623 Printer/copier contract
Comcast 22278 04/15/2020 308.67 5621 Utilities
Computer Firemen 22279 04/15/2020 150.00 5623 IT services
Datco Billing 22308 04/30/2020 45.00 5422 Contract services (background check)
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 22293 04/30/2020 83.66 5623 Printer/copier contract
Dell'Orto, J.W. 22309 04/30/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Department of Water Resources 22310 04/30/2020 36,979.00 5431 Jeff Davis annual dam fees (FY 2020/21)
Department of Water Resources 22331 04/30/2020 27,136.00 5431 Middle Fork & Red Hawk annual dam fees (FY 2020/21)
Diamond Maps 22280 04/15/2020 456.00 5683 Mapping application (1 year)
Fischer, Merle 22294 04/30/2020 371.07 5647 Post retirement health reimbursement (May)
G.A. Wirth Company 22311 04/30/2020 691.27 5322 WTP air rams
Grainger 22295 04/30/2020 230.13 5422 Treatment Plant materials & supplies
Grainger 22312 04/30/2020 254.26 5322 Treatment Plant materials & supplies
Hill Rivkins Brown & Associates 22313 04/30/2020 15,399.00 5682 Legal services (March)
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 22296 04/30/2020 160.00 5623 Janiteral services (April)
Hodge Products, Inc. 22314 04/30/2020 405.83 5421 Materials & supplies
Hunt & Sons Inc. 22281 04/15/2020 740.42 5424 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 22297 04/30/2020 520.38 5424 Fuel
Jackson Tire 22282 04/15/2020 497.54 5424 Vehicle maintenance (Truck #6)
Kevin's Crane Company LLC 22283 04/15/2020 480.00 5200 Hydro maintenance (Ponderossa)
Lavaroni, John 22315 04/30/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
MarTech 22316 04/30/2020 7,150.00 1119 Schaads hydro turbine/motor evaluation
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 22317 04/30/2020 1,376.75 5430 Engineering services (Middle Fork/Jeff Davis EAP)
Motherlode Answering Service 22318 04/30/2020 235.76 5623 Answering service contract (April)
Overmier, Clifford 22319 04/30/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Pace Supply 22320 04/30/2020 329.85 5421 Materials & supplies
Pacific Gas & Electric 22284 04/15/2020 628.16 5200/5201 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 22298 04/30/2020 255.59 5201 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 22321 04/30/2020 81.63 5621/5432 Utilities
Postmaster 22322 04/30/2020 700.00 5622 Postage
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 04/07/2020 10,094.55 5645 Retirement (April)
Quincy Compressor 22323 04/30/2020 135.45 5322 Treatment Plant materials & supplies
RVS Software 22299 04/30/2020 60.00 5620 Office materials & supplies
RVS Software 22324 04/30/2020 1,499.00 5620 Office materials & supplies (handheld)
Sender's Market Inc. 22325 04/30/2020 98.19 5322 Treatment Plant materials & supplies
Signal Service 22300 04/30/2020 183.00 5623 Office alarm contract
Speer, Scott 22326 04/30/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Staples Credit Plan 22327 04/30/2020 208.99 5620 Office materials & supplies
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 22285 04/15/2020 500.00 2317 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 22301 04/30/2020 500.00 2317 457 Plan
Timbertech Tree Co. 22328 04/30/2020 28,500.00 5201/5200 Tree removal at hydros (Schaads/Ponderosa/Garamendi)
Treat's General Store 22329 04/30/2020 38.85 5421/5620 Materials & supplies
Verizon Wireless 22302 04/30/2020 189.07 5432 Utilities
Volcano Telephone 22330 04/30/2020 482.54 5230/5322/5200/5201 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 22303 04/30/2020 15,918.75 5684/1117 Engineering services (Court St LRP, storm damage,

SRF application, water loss program)

Wells Fargo Bank 22287 04/20/2020 254.70 5623/5620 Contract services / Materials & supplies
Wells Fargo Bank (KJ) 22288 04/20/2020 183.23 5429/5424 Training costs

194,891.22

Page 1 of 1



NYryAd
L jo | ebed
|euinop |joJAed

02/€0/v0
02/LE/E0 - 02Z/91/E0

sleq ¥ooyD
ajeq pu3 - JeIg pouad

Wd Z2E'€0 02/20/0 @jeg uny

101810 AlNN 211and seieAeled §16P-0S8Y S800

Jojoenue) uapuadapul = (9))

512e

i g6 ALITIGYIT XYL TYLOL
H m GEi565 ALII8YIT YIAOTIAE TWLOL
92501 aIe0IpaN
m 60105 Ayinses |eloog i
saiiqe;] lefofdwg
26864 Ked 1on |00i00) 09:099'2 eGi6Ge'L DODY IIVL0L ANVAWOD
. m 09iz. Agesid vo i :
: 621289 Xe| ewoou| yO DODY uonEIEA
; 9Ei6hY'L xe| aloou| pay 981808 sul aNdo
za'86y'y degng| 92isolL aleajpajy €520V fiejeg (s)uopoesuely |
000 Jwy %9349 |001001 xejeld 33 L6¥ 60106 Aunaeg [eog £1i816'L Aed onsy {sjuosiod |
i i STVLOL ANVJNOD
26861 Aed 18N (00{00) 091099 251652, LoDy MYLQL FIACTdWI
09%zL Agesia vo
: 6Z:£85 xe] awoou| o ooy uojesep
z6'86Y'y 8090 By | i 9EiBYY | e ewoou|pad| | 981808 sul ando
04’0 iy yoeyg | i 9zic0l areolpajy| | £6i205'y Aeleg (A}
i 19802 # Wsodaq 19910 [00i00L xeeld 33 2Gb|60i0GY Aunoag [ewog| £Ligv6’) Aed oney ¥ Ja.g ‘nealpneag
m i LNAGNILNIYIANS 0L 4 x x
SLNIWAVL ENR ] NOILJIHOS3a
SNOILY20T1V HAHLO 2 GNISYH SONINYVY3 SHNOH ai
AVd 13N sSNolLLoNa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV HIHLO 2 SLNIAWISHNENITY ‘SONINYYE ‘SHNOH AWYN FFAOTIINT

AVNANO TI1O0UAVd

1ouIsIa AN olland seJeABleD §L61-0S8Y S800



NHrHAd 02/911%0 81eQ 08yd
Zjo | ebed 02/GL/¥0 - 0Z/LOMV0 aje(q pu3l - Yejg polied Wd0Z:Z2L 0Z/vL/b0 8jeq uny
[euinor [joshed 1UIsIg AN olignd seleAeled GL6P-0S8Y S800
| suig Anaesiavo| :
i 59’9 Xe| ewoou| vy i i
pEPYS 9289 63D £8199 xe) ewoou| pad| “
00'0 iy yoayo 8l amapapy| | i i Gl
19802 # wsodeg 1veu0 sgily Apnosg [eloog| | 00i6.29 002z 0o0oisz Apnoy f usajyjey ‘uiolg
i : : AYDIUITID VHLXT 09 .\ 0 s
SZ85Y'L Aed 18N |/Si991 BOEVE 05/896'} Doy YLQL FFAOTINE
i 6961 fugesiavo| " ;
: ; e Xe| ewoou| yo
§g'8st'L 0590 BYyo | 00ig¥1 Xg| ewoou| pad| ! 0€:0G { sul dnNdo
0G0 Jwy 29yYd (16911 Jstaley|¥5i8e aleapapy| 0Zivzl 00 0050:1€ CTTVETYe) g
i 9980z # usodaq 102110 |00i0S xeRld 33 J6v| POzl Aunoag |eog| 00iv6L'L : Aejeg q ojey ‘snsap
i i M AUVLANDIAS OV .,
9gLLL'e Aed 19N [00!00€ 29755’} B6ILE0'S [IVLGL 3IA0TWI
zeios Algesiavo| | i i
9gLLL'T 8528 BYUD | LElYSE Xe| oWoou| o
00'000°L velz Buo 66iv9L Xe| ewoou|ped| | i
040 Jy y29y9 96izL aleoipey| | 1Li€2E su| ando L
G980Z # Isodaq 10810 (00i00€ xejaid 33 26%(86ILLE Aunoeg |eicog| LZi80L'Y fiejeg W BuuOQ ‘uBuLIBL}Ea"
: i : ” HADYNVIN 0Z , 44 5
686122 Aed 1oN |Zziopl LI818 €6LEL'E P Y.LQL JIA0TJNI
" veize Aqesiavo| | “ .
i 60'€91 xe] awoou| yo| :
66'612'C 5966 BYUD | i FBI0EY xel swoou|pad| 721185 i i su| anNdo
000 Jwy yoey | i 689 aseapapy| i 61105 DSicl 0sZ1ile eweno £l
i ¥980¢ # Wsodeq yoauq |1ziovl wawaiey| 15002 Ajunosg jeoog| 00iSYL'Z m fieleg N Befp ‘essacy
S17696'L fedeN| 12HES i 9£905'2 ho'g NYLOL 33A0dWI
. 90isz Ayigesia vo . m
: 09i62 Xe| sWoou| ¥O D08 uojeoBA
G1'696°L 9508 ByuD L8irbe X8| sllody| pad Clive : suranda
000 nuy y29y9 geige alealpaly 96!v9¥'Z Aieeg 8
£0807 # ¥sodag 108410 BEiSSL Aunoas |eroeg BZi41 i Aed oney O seulep ‘a0
89'€91'2 Aed 1N |00i001 99il29 vEi588'C DO'Y VLGl F3A0TdWE
i g8ige Auigesia vo
i geiay Xe| awoau| yo 98!9/ m su| aNdo
89'€91'Z £100 BYyo 69:£2E Xe| swoou| pad zii6ee co's 006E 2l SWIBAD
0040 RULARLLR) i aleoipoly 0zisbr'e i Aiejeg L
i Z980z # usoda( 10e1q |00i001 xejaid 33 /54| 06841 Aunceg [eioog 91:02 009282 Aed onoy 7 uyor ‘weyBujuuny
i AONVYNILNIVIN O 4«
SLNINWAVL ENR NOLLdI¥OS3a
SNOILY2011V HIHLO 2 SNIFY SONINYVIA SUNOH ail
AVd L3N SNOILONa3da SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd HIHLO '? SLNIANISUNDNITY ‘SONINHVI ‘SHNOH FNVN IIA0TJING

TVNANOr TT0UAVd

12810 A1INN 2and SeisAeieD SL61-058Y S800



NYrHAd
zjog abed
|euinor [joJied

02/91LIv0
02/G11¥0 - 02/10/10

ajeq %0940
ejeq pug - Heig potad

Wd 022l 02/vl/rD 81eg uny

12s1a AN alland seeAelel §L6Y-058Y S800

Jojoenuog juspuadapu) = (9]}

ALFIEVIA XYL TYLOL

uel] dw3vo| i
Aoldweaun yo |
8leoIpsiy
Aunoeg [elaog

sonige] sefojdwz

ALIIEYIT HIAOTIAND WLO0L

LHTES' 1L fed 1eN |v8is0s 08i190'% L m._ﬁoF ANYAWOD
: m : uojjesep
Aiqesia vo 6 su] ando
Xe| auwodu| ) L awigan0D
X2 | auWoou| pa I Aejeg
LWZEG'LL deq 110 |¥8i95Z Juswaipey areoipaly v Aed oney (s)uopoesuest 9
000 Jwy Jo8yd (0005 xejald 33 LG Aunosg |eoos 00} AlnoH (sjuossad 9
i STVLOL ANVJINOD
vIPYS Red oN| | 980€1 007529 12 MYLOL JIAOTAWI
sl
m m {"u092) r useyIe)y ‘Wi
(*3u02) TYIHUITI VULXT 09 4 444
SLNIWAV JLVY NOILLJIYOS3a
SNOILY20TIY HIAHLO 2 dINITY SONINYVI SUNOH al
AVd L3N SNOILONa=a SONIATIOHHLIM SLNIWAVd HIHLO '3 SLNIWIASHNGWIZY ‘SONINYVE ‘SUNOH VYN FIA0TJNE

TVNANOr T10UAVd

Jousia AWnn aland selereied §L61-0S8Y S800



NYrHAd
¢ jo | ebed
|eusnor |joJied

0¢/0E/v0

02/0£/¥0 - 02/91/¥0

ojeQ 294D

sjeq pu3 - LeIS poliad

Wd LS:20 02/82/¥0 8reg uny

1oMIsia AN 21gnd seseAeleD G LGY-0S8Y S800

vhigl Agesia vo
: 891z Xe| Woou| O
L5298’ 0590 By | oLiisl Xe aLloou] pa-
000 nuy yoey9 |ssioLL wowouey| G20z algolpa 0giog " su| aNdD g
i z.802 # nsodeq yaud |00i0s xeloid 33 JG|SEVLL Aunossg [0 00iv6.' L . fiejes 3 ojey| ‘snser
m : : *dFY "AYAS HANOLSND OF 4 4 4 5
sz ey fedioN| seiB0z boiceo hove NVLOL 3IA0TdNT
. ] peio Agesia vo
buieg Xe | auIoou| O
08ig6 Xe auoou] pe]
sg vy iy %9049 616 aIEOPB 6
B110086EGL # Xouohpeay [ | gzi6e Aunoag [eroog 09iceo 00ivz boovioz AunoH Aiey ‘eng
m m SUALIAN OF 4 x
9FLL1'e Ked 1N [00i00E Zoias') 86iL£0'S V1AL 33A0TdN3
m Zei05 Angesiq vo
98'2/1'2 8528 Buo [ | Lei5e xe| 8Loou| ¥
00°000'} yeLz oo | 6679, Xe_ aUI0ou] po
040 iy yoayn | ! 96izL asealpapy Llicze su| aNdo L
12807 # ysodaq 190110 |00i008 xelo1d 33 5b|86iLE AUNoeg [e[oog 12i80L'Y Aleleg| W euuoq ‘ueusisyjeeT]
i HIADYNVIN 0Z 4y x
95296C Ked 1eN |2ziovL \WizLe vZisiv'e hopz NVLGL FIA0TIWI
sLive Augesia vo "
" 81481 Xe 8Loou| YO
947982 5966 BYUO £0ipBY Xe| auwodu] a4 v1i185 | . su| aNdo
040 Jwy yo8yo 6610 erzalpoy 0SizrL szize owBAD €l
: 0/80z # wsodeq 10euq |/Ziop) JuelsIoy|9ISLE Anosg feog 00iSYL'Z Aiejes N NeAm ‘e1oncy
S1592'Z Aed joN €199 : BZ}L08'C NMVLGL 33A0TJNI
Loi6e Aesia vo
86:26 Xg |, aWodu| yD uojjeoep
516922 9505 Bauo | 0ziz6e Xe| auoou| pa4 AN su| anNdo
000 Jy yoeyg| i g0izy alealpapy 0zizLy 00zz!Ly swIBAQ 8
6980 # yisodeq poeng | ! 88iL} Aunoas [eos 96i791'Z Aieeg 9 sewer ‘e0|y
VEOE6'} Red 18N 00i00} zLisey 9019252 VLOL 3IA0TdWT
9zisz Ayqesig vo
. Xe| aWwodU| o
¥E086'L 2100 BAYD| | Xe | auioou] pa-
040 wy oeyo | aIealpaly agios su| anNdD b
8980z # ysodeq 10810 [00:00+ xelold 33 Jsb Aunoag [eioog 0zieb'z Kejeg 7 uyor ‘weyBujuuny
w JONVNILNIVIN O o 4 »
SLNIANAY ENR NOILJI¥NIS3a
SNOLLYJ0TIV HIHLO "2 2INISY SONINYVYI SHNOH al
AVd LIN sNoOlLOna3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV H3HLO0 7 SLNIWISUNGNITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SUNOH YN FIA0TINI

TVNAFNOr TT0UAVd

1ausia Aan ljand sesereleD §1L61-058Y SB00



NYMrYAd 0Z/0E/0 8)eq Yo8yD
¢ oz abed 0Z/0E/0 -0Z/9L/P0  SIBQ PUS - Helg poued Wd £5:20 02/82/%0 ®leq uny
|euinop loJheg ousia AN aland seleseled §L69-0S8Y S800
Jopenuog juapuadapul = (Df)
EeiELL'S ALITIEVIT XVL TYLOL
00igse'} ALITEVIT HIAOTAINT TWLOL
€51 uel) dw3 yo
20192 Aojdwaun vo
£0:152 alealpajy
288101 Alunoag [e1oo0g
sepqer sofojduz
BT YYZ'ZL Aed 18N |v8ig0s £EiLOE'Y ovicle'sl D086 WLOL ANVJINOD
AR L Aligesia vo ] uoijeoeA
zLi66L XE| B0 YD 62i290'l su| ando
0Li0L'e Xe| 8uWoou| pa4 0L:¥5L'L hobe EHT]
yaoza'tl deQ 210 |¥8i952 JusLamey (€0:L52 aleopay| VE:19S'EL Kiejeg (stuonoesuely /
SZvey Jwy %0249 |00i0SY xejld 33 L6¥|9€i€L0') Aunoag eioog| ¢ 09iEES') D089 Alnoy (s)uosiad /
! m STV.LOL ANVAINOD
zgees fed 1eN 811111 00:006 DO'9E MvYLGL 3IA0TdWI
006 Aingesia vo
i 091} Xe] aWwodu| o
zgees 9289 ByuD £eiss Xe| ewosu| pa-
000 iy 3o8y9 Solel alesipaiy Sl
€480 # Isedaq 100 08195 Aunoeg |eoog 00006 00i9€ 0000:52 ApnoH [ usajyjey ‘wiolg
H *LSISSY "LOOV 'NINGY 09 , 4
L Zoe'L Aed 18N | 251991 ZeSLE 0EibPe'L AT TR=ENR T E]
g
(juo9) 3 9y ‘snser
i (*3u092) *daY "AYIAS VAINOLSND OF 4 4y 4
SLNIWAVd 3ivy NOILdI¥OS3a
SNOLLYSO TV Y3IHLO ' AWIFY SONINHVI SHNOH al
AVd LIAN SNoiLona3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIAWAYd ¥IHLO ‘B SLNANISHNHNITY ‘SONINHYI ‘SHNOH FNVYN FIA0TdINT

AVNAINOr TT0UAVd

lomsia Aunn oland selsAeied §L6Y-0S8Y S800



AGENDA ITEM 4b

Financial Business
b. 3™ Quarter Investment Report

Discussion

The 3rd Quarter Investment report reflects investment balances through March 31, 2020.
Quarterly interest earning from LAIF was $14,609.72 at a rate of 2.08% which is 0.21% lower
than December. A deposit of $70,000.00 was made to LAIF in February 2020.

Two (2) Certificate of Deposits with El Dorado Savings Bank earned a total of $1,611.31 interest
for the quarter. The maturity dates for the EDSB CD’s are 2021 and 2022.

UBS investments recap shows interest paid to the District $20,894.50 and balance of the five (5)
investment accounts as of 3/31/20 of 772,218.92.

Investments increased from the first quarter of $74,556.65 reflective of a transfer to LAIF and
quarterly interest earned from all investments. The quarter investments ending March 31, 2020
total as shown in the Investment Recap are $4,296,974.91.

Recommended Action: Approval of 3™ Quarter Investment Report

Motion 1% ,-2nd , Carried




s@) 23 J1 Ajuo souanbasuod Jo aq pinom aold Ul suonenyan|y aul "Allniew e anjea ||ng 3yl aAI323J ||IM 1214151 8Y3 snedaq aduanbasuod Jo 10U
aJe 2o1d Ul sa8ueyd asayl Ing ‘951 SIIBU JI B|3}| B BSEDIDIP ||IM PUE |[B) SD1BI JI 9|1}| B 9SE3JUI ||IM SOD 9Y] JO 9NjeA By 'umop Jo dn anow sajel
159433U1 Se JeyMBWOSs AJRA ||IM U21YyMm SGD Byl JO anjeA 8y} pue ‘noA 0} juas uaaq 124 Jou sey pue junoode unoA olul pied sey eyl 1saJ9ul ‘pled

194 Jou sey 1nq sgD B ul pantdoe sey ey 1satajul uodn Suipuadap yuow o3 yiuow wouy Ajpydys Adea |im anjea Junodde anoA Jeah ayi 1noysnoay|
*10141SIP B4} 01 INO JUIS SEM 0G'68°0CS 40 3292 153491U Ue 0Z0¢ JO Ja1enb isily ayi u)
0$ Sem Pajonpap 994) IUBUIIUIBW JUNOII. |ENUUE OZ0T JO Jouenb 1sil) 8y U]
£6°0S sem pied 1saJa1u] 1934ew Asuow 0z0g JO Janenb isiiy ayl u)

v 2GL'ZS Sem (0D jueg sydes uewp|oo 000'S6TS 404 pied 158133ul 0Z0Z JO Jauenb isiy ayy u)
IS TTP'TS semdueg aepy alf|es 1o} pied 15a19)ul 0Z0g 40 Jouenb 1siiy sy U
88°765'7S semjueg Aj|y Joj pied 118Ul Q70T JO Jo1enb 351y ay1 uj
TL'96T TS sem @D queg Ajusawo) o) pied 3s2193ul 0ZOT 40 Jo1enb 1511 aya u)
0S Sem gD ueg sYoes uewp|oo 0p0‘0SS 404 pied 1s849)uU1 0ZOZ 40 Ja1enb jsi1y ay1 uj
"Ajlenuue-jwas pled 3s5a493ul ‘9408’ JO 91BJ 159491U| UR pue £7/8Z/T JO Alunlew e Yyum ad
painsul D]a4 yued ae|A a1||eS 000°00TS ‘Pue ‘Ajjenuue-1was pied 158491U1 ‘%08 T 4O 1. 1S2493Ul Ul pue £7/8¢/¢ J0 Aluniew e yum qJ painsul J1a4
SYJES UBLIP|OD 000‘S6TS ‘AlyIuow pied 315a1a3Ul ‘%0t JO 1) 15343l Ue pue zz/TZ/9 Jo aiep Ajliniew e yum @) patnsul J1d4 jueg Ajuawo)
0000025 ‘Allenuue-jwas pled 15a1931Ul ‘%G E 7 JO 91eJ 1SRI9IUI UR pue 7Z/T7/9 JO alep Aluniew e yum gD painsul J)a4 jueg syoes uewp|on
000°0S$ ‘Ajlenuue-jwas pled 3sa1aiul ‘9%09°Z JO 23k ISaJa3UI UB pue TZ/TO/E JO Alliniew e yum QJ painsul Ja4 yueg Ay 000°00ZS 52131423

DAL} JO SISISUOD [[13S SAN YHM JUNOIIE JUBLIISBAUL §,10141SIQ S21|1N 21|gnd Se4aAe|e) os ‘aanienb 1sed siy) saseyaund 10 Sa1ILINIBW OU peY DABY DN

16'vL6'962'Y

"Junodoe ayj ojul pled 194 JouU 152J433U) panJdde T vHB TS SNjd ‘Junodde ay} ojul
pred 15a193ul TG $S6°£S sn|d ‘sgD @A} N0 JO aNj_A OZ 6TH Z9/LS JO WINS 8YY S| SIYL "Z9'8TZ T SBM JUNODIE 3Y3 JO aN|eA |e301 8yl ‘0Z0T ‘T [Mdy uo
‘Junodoe syl ojul pled 124 J0u pue 1Sa131Ul PANJIIIE 00 ES6'YS snjd ‘3214351p 8y} 01 JUSS 19A J0U pue JUNOJJE 3y} OU}
pied 1sa421ul 0§ +6802S SNId ‘S@D 2Al4 ANO JO aNBA OG'GEQ'8S/S JO WINS 3Y3 S1 SIYL "00°E88°E8LS Sem anjea Junodde [e103} 3yl ‘0Z0¢ ‘T Aenuer up

‘Ajaniew o3 Joud pjos atam

SlUoWi}saAnu| |ejo |

0Z/TE/€ Jo se aauejeg 29'812'¢LL

1S'¥S6°L pied 3saiaiu| |e30L

16'778'T
1S'¥56°L 0Z'61¥'29L (sx) s,a0 |epueuly sgn
6T/TE/TT Jo se aduejeg 00'€88°€8/ 0576802 pied 3sa19)u |e30 ]

00°€S6'Y
05'¥68°0¢ 06'S€0'8S/ (s%) @d |erueuly san

uipuad 159491U)
62'95L'vS'E €0'122°91T 92'GES‘SEY'E

eoe/vi/e A 67°998'8LC 0T'16L 6£'G/0'8LT Zi# aD sduiaes opeloq |3
1202/¥1/L 80'C 6E'TET'68C 12078 8T'TTE'88T T# @D s3ulaeg opeioq |3
€0'C T¥'854'996'C 00'000'0L 7L°609'%T 69°8V1'CL8'C d1v1
ajeq Aluniely ey aouejeg Suipul slajsued] pled 1sa4a3u]  6T0Z/TE/2CT SJUBLUISDAUY|

0202 ‘T€ YdJeW jo se
dVO3d LNIINLLSIANI




L

TL'609'F1 $ pauieq 15210)u] A[Io)iend)
PO 8P1TH6'T $ souejeq [ediduLig pus Jopend)
S'L6S'626'€9T $ [m10), £ te[10Q
%t0'C ajey] )sa19u]
9¥0£6909¥SESS0000 oney sguneyq

*020Z/1£/€0 Suipua 1oy1enb o Jof syrsodop MoK T PATLIED ISAIBIUN AN} ILM
panpaia AosIp usaq sey junosde puny justsaau] Lousdy [eooT mok ‘0zoz/S /40 JO SY

100-50-58 I2QUINN JUN02dY

e Aouady
LSIQ ALTTILA DITENd SYIHAVIVD

HOIAAY HONVLLINAY
ANNA INHALSHANI ADNIDY TVDO1

I9[[ONU0)) 93B)S BIUIOJI[ED)

HHA L ALLHY

abed papun

xdse'jnsey/aob eo 0os ey :sdpy

0eoe/eeiy



Ll

Juswielels Alyiuo Jenbay iy

xdsejuswaje)gie|nBay/aob o 1ainseal swjlel/isdpy

69'8¥1TH6T :aouejeq Sulpug 0070

69°8¥1°T16'C :oouejeg JumwSoyg 000

{EMBIPIIA [EIOL,
nsoda(g 1el01,

ATearmn 3

JuatRe)g 0TOT YT

100-50-59 :HaquInN JuN0xy

6VTS6 VO ‘SYHRIANY NVS
999 XOH '0d
YAOVNVIN

LOMMLLSIA ALITLLO DITENd SVHHAVTIVO

SPISTX A0 38E19AY VI
SO A1V 1

0z0z ‘ez ndy

100€-€59 (916)

1000-60Tr6 VO ‘cjumaumeIaey
608216 Xod 'Od

pun;] jueunsaauy Lousdy [8307]

vdD ‘DA buol
Jdainseal] 8els ejulojled

ocoz/eely



L

xdse'juswaje)s.le|nbay/aob estiainsealy swpe)/sdpy

69'8b1'2h6'T :aouefeg Suipuyy 000 J[EMBIPUYIM, [BIO],
69°8¥17L8' :souejeq SmUUIEag  00'000'0L sodaqq [esel,

ATETINS JUNody
00°000°0L NYWITHLYHT VNNOO VIN  96¥2E91 @  0¢0T/0T/C 0TOL/1T/T
| junomy 19[[eD) pazZLIOYNY Lquiny | Jsquoy iy ae(q AuQg |
, ULguo) | waguo) usay, UOL)IBSURLY, | 9ARIILYS]
, M |

Juswalels Alyiuop Jejnbiey 1w

SPIRTA K UNIOIA 338AY VI
QUIOH J1V'1

0207 ‘€7 Tudy

JuaLIRelS 0Z0T h._a_.-._n_.u.m

100-50-8 :1AQUINN] JUN0IDY

6¥256 VO ‘SYIUANY NVS
999 X04 '0d
HEDVNVIN

LORILLSIA ALTILLO DI'TENd SYIHAVIVD

100£-€59 (916)

100060216 VO ‘ojuoweIdes
6082¥6 Xod '0d

pun,J juaunsaauy £ousfy [8o0]

vdD ‘DN bUOlH
Jdaanseal] 81eis elulojjeDn

ocozieely



L

xdse‘juawsejejsie|nboay/aob o ieinseal) swylel/:sdpy

69'8P1°TLRT :aouejeq Swpug 0070 ([EMBIPIITA [BIOL,
PE96T°5S8T :oouefeg Suuuidag  SE'EE8'9l msoda( Te10],
B 39
$€'TE891 WHLSAS VN 1L6BTOT QD  0TOZ/I/1 OTOT/SI/I
junoury JI[[ED pAzLIOYINY | Joquiny | Jaqunn dAy, e e
Wguoyy | E..w_.uoU ”u uonIesuely, AN
LEINY | AL
JuswR}RIS 0Z0T ATenuef
100-60-68 *2qUINN JUno3dy
SUOTITUS( SUAT WeITL,
6¥756 VO ‘SVIMANY NVS
999 X0d '0d
MFOVNYIN
LOTYISIA ALITILA O174Nd SVHTAVIVO
SPTX A0 332IAY VIR 100£-€59 (916)

SO ATVT

020z ‘ez THdv

uswelels Ao JeinBey 41y

1000-60Z¢6 VO ‘ojusureioeg
608216 Xod 'Od
pun,] juaunsaauy Aouady Jeco]
. VS
7 i
7 4 vd2 ‘DA PUOIS
laansead) 93eis elulollen

oeoz/eely



04/28/2020 09:08

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DONNA M LEATHERMAN

PO BOX 666

SAN ANDREAS CA 95245-06

66

(Fa) P.002/002

Last statement: December 30, 2018
This statement: March 30, 2020
Total days In statement perlod: 81

Page 1of 1
0003701101

(0 | i

Direct inquiries to:
1-800-874-9772

El Dorade Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Flacerville, CA 85887

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
\
\
|
e
\

Account numbar 0003701101
- Total princlpal $277,407.08
Total current balance $282,131.38
Total Interest year to dat $541.07
DAILY ACTIVIT‘I"
Dezcription | Addltions Sublractions Balance
-30 Beginning balance $268,311.18
1 2-31 nterest Credit 278,14 288,580.32
01-31 Interest Credit 278.42 288,868.74
02-28  Interest Credit 281.65 289,131.38
03-30 Ending tetals 820.21 .00 $285,131.39

Thank you for banking with E| Dorado Savings Bank



0472372020

13:14

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PQ BOX 666
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666

(FAX) P. 0087009

Last statement: December 31, 2012
This statement: March 31, 2020
Total days In statement period: 81
Page 1 of 1 >
0003701144 + 7,_

(0)

Direct inquiries to:
1-800-874-8778

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 E| Dorado Road
Placarnville, CA 85667

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number 0003701144
Total principal $266,335.04
Total current balance $278,8668.49
Total interest year to date §791.10

DAILY ACTIVITY
Date Dascription Additions Subtractions Balance
12-31  Beginning balance $276,075.3¢
01-31  Interast Credit 268.24 278,344.683
02-25_Interest Credit 252,11 278,586.74
03-31 ntersst Credit 288.75 278,8688.48
03-31 Ending totala 781,70 0 $278,866.49

Thank you for banking with El Dorade Savings Bank



g jo | ebed

000000 008569 L3 £5¥ZbRL00 0Z 10 20000 $88591000€2d SPSLESLO0YOCOEZY

¥EE8ED L0181 0EY €82900

DdIS Bgquay .l_

09'55£'59L%

020¢ 'LE uer uo
Junode inok jo anjep

05'GLLY anjeA 133ew
u| abueyd
L6'TVE'LS 153Ja33U) panJode
Jo anjea uj abuey?
£9'80P% BLUODUI 158193U
pue puaplAlg

‘LIN}J JUBLUISAAL) JNOA

06 '¥68'07%- S|EABIPLIIAL

pue syisodap 19N

00'€88'c/$ 6107 pua 1eak e

JUNoI3E JNoA Jo anjeA

_ ozoe Bunnp

ﬁx yzmoub junodde inof jo saxinog

gy

*15213)U) PANIODE SBPNPUI 09'65E 'S/

Jo anjea oljojiiod Jnod ‘nok 01 B0IAISS B SY

TUN0D0Y SIITAIIG SSAUISNY

0207 uer 6107920 810z30  £10Z720 9107320 5107330 107230 ELOZR0
Iﬁ‘l‘\.l B e G- @ —r ®
v'sas 68l BZEL 1b5L 1Sz 6'EvL 1'6EL ¥'BEL

spuesnoy] §
JUNOJ0R JNOA JO 9NJRA 9} SUDIRL],
16'661'9% 00°€56'1$ SA0GE 2N|BA U] 152183U) PanIidy
09'SSE'S9LS 00'EBB'EBLS JunoEE INOK Jo anjep
000 000 sa1)I|Igel| INoA
09'GGE'G9L 00'€88'ER/ 519SSE INOA

($) L€ Arenuef uo

999067756 VD SYIYANV NVS

(§) L€ Jagwanag uo

JUNO099E INOA JO ANJBA

‘Wwodjiodal|palnjenuue MM

woij Ajlenuue odal pald

2a}) InoA 1B ‘os)y “Aje|nbal sjusuialels
abe1ayoiq pue 'pied Jpaln 'jueq malal
pue pneij woyj 3jasinok psjoid djay |

uopuaye Jnok 1o} swsy|

S3O1AIBS|2IDUB LIJ/UIOD SN MAM
18}ISUAM INO }ISIA

‘8569106€/ Junodxde

'0001-Z9£-008 18 2UI1221N0s3Y

au3 10 JosiApyy [edueUy Inok e
Zjususye)s anoA jnoge suonpsany

1595-51¢-998/09€9-29€-18Z BUOYd
Q¥wHDIY "1¥3493
:JOSIAPY [Bl3UBLL INOA

0/ 85691 W3 equinu junady

NYINYIHLYIT YNNOQ NLLV

999 X04 O d

NYWYIHLVIT YNNOG NLLV
181a ALTLLN D11ENd SYH3AVIVD

1513 ALNILN DM8Nd SYYIAYIVYD iswe junady

0 W3 0Z10 SkSLESI00EZdV

0z0oz Aenuef

LZOV-08ELL X1 SPURIPOCAA BY L
00z auns 'buipue’ seybny ¢
pAjg Bupue saybnH 08/ 1

2U] $821AI8S [eIdUBUIY SN




8 jo | ebed 000000 00£8569 13 000000000 0ZZ0 10000 £¥SSIE000EZd 1 L2825 00F000EZdY #80100 L#OLHL0EG 102000 S 2d|S Jequisiy =
00°GLE'LSLS 0e0T 'ge ge4 uo
junodde Aok Jo anjep
0566574 an(en 193Iew 0Z0z 924  OZOZUEl  £l0Z220  BLOZI3Q  £l0Z230  910Z230 5102230  ¥1l0ZIQ  £10Z23Q
uy abueyn
L LER 1Y 15218)u) panie
10 anfea u sbuey>
v£895'e aLyosU) 352191U)
pue puapiAig
UIN}3) JUBLUISAAUL JNOA ® ® } @~ PN & ®
05168 02§ RIRCAEARLR, €191 V'L GE8L gzes Lvse biss 6EvL 165L V6EL
pue sysodap 18N ;
00'€88°68L$ 6102 pua Jeak 3e SpueshoyLt
UNOE INOA JO 3NnjeA
oz0z Bunp JUNO0J0L NOA J0 aN[eA 9Y) SUD[IRL], il AR
y3mouB Junodse anok jo seninos woyy Alenuue j1odal JIpald )
a1 JnoA 136 ‘os|y “AieinbBas sjuawalels ﬂ
afelayclq pue 'pled Jipald ‘yueq malas) E
pue pnely wouy yjasinok 13810id diaH ¢
uoiudlle JINoA 104 SWa)|
9zZ'GL1'ES L6'561'9% ar0qge BN|eA Ul §salaju] paniddy
00'6LE'L9/S 09'SSE'S9L$ junodse Inok Jo anjep ]
S3DAJBS|BIIUBUI/LLOD SGN MAMM
000 000 sanljigel| INoA :8}ISGAM INO USIA
006lE192 09'GGE'G9/ S}asse INOA

"Jsa.13)U| panidse sapnpul 00°61E L9

Jo anjea oljogilod 1nod ‘nok o} ad1AIas B oY

{

(%) gz Menigad uo

($) LE Alenuer ue

JUNOJJL JNOA JO INJBA

TR B T T T LT U B U T TR TR (UL L L

9990-6¥256 VO SYIUANY NVS

999 X080 d

NVINYIHLYIT ¥YNNOJ NLLV
1SIA ALITILN DI78Nd SYHIAVIVD
Bpe 000000 ++081068 LODOO HL 20 9140  8Y 20 1020000

033 60 ¥ 23AIRITY

0zoz fenigad
TUNO2JIY SIIAIIS SSIUISTLY

‘8569 10SEL JUNOddE

'0001-¢9/-008 & auIadnosay

ay} Jo JosiApy [eidueuld tnok gD
2juawajels Inof jnoqge suonsand

1696-517-998/09£9-29¢€-1 8¢ :2U0yd
QUVYHDN '14¥383
HOSIAPY |BIDURULY ANOA

0/ 85691 NI M8guinu 3Unody ﬂ

NYWYIHLYIT ¥NNOQ NLLV
"LSI ALNILN D178Nd SYHIAVIVD 8lleu Junodsy

0 W3 0¢Z0 1LZ8S100EZdY

LZ0p-08ELL X1 SPUBIPOOAA B L
00 @1ns 'Buipue saybny £
pA|g Bupuey saybnH 08/ 1L

"2U| $30IA19S [elDUBUL SEN

SN %



g jo | abed 001001 D0L8S69 L3 000000000 OZE0 10000 #2104 1000£2d 625915 100PO00EZdY #81100 L+0810€49 122000 S 2diIs 1aquis iy J

¢o'BLTELLS 020z 'LE e uo
UNOIE INOA JO BNjep

0/ °EBE'PE anjea 1ayiew
u) abuey>

60'801'E$- 1sal8)Ul panioe
Jo anjea v abueyn

1GPS6°LS Ao 1534BUI
pue puspiaig

“LUNB JUBLISAALL INOA G g B o & & = ®
b 6EL

06't68'07%- slemeipLim TELL /0 6'c8s R'ZEL L bSL 1162 6'ERL I'6EL
pue sysodsp jap

00'£88'€8/% 6107 pua Jeak e

R JUNO0JOR INOA JO IN[BA 3} SUD[ORL], e —

0zoz Bupnp
Uymoah Junoooe Jnok jo saxinos woyy Ajjenuue 1odal 3ipald
22l 1nok 1ab 'os|y “Ajlenbal syusiualels
abelsxolq pue 'pied Jpad "yueq mMajas)
pue pneJj woly Jjasinok 1oajo.d djpy ¢

uonuaje nok loj swiay|

ONDN, 1 ONOW qad m_cw_ REl(] w_bw 22d h_.ON_ BLld] o_.oN_ 280§ —ON_. @A b _o.m._. %@g £ —Dm 237

spuesnoy §

L6'vp2' L% 9Z'GLLES 2AQGE 3N|BA Uf 153131U1 PANIDY

29'8LTCLLS DO'6LE£9/.% junodne anok jo anjep
532)A135[2 DUBLI/WI0D SN AMAA
000 000 saljjigel) oA DS N0 JISIA

98LECLL 00'6LE"LOY S19552 INOA
‘8669 10GE/ WWNo33e
($) LE youey uo {$) 8z Aienigay o '0001-29.-008 1€ 2UaINosay
) S 24} 10 10SIADY jeiDUBULY JNOK (|8

152J9)U1 PanJIde SapNPUI Z9'RLE'TLLS
jo an|ea oljojijod ok ‘nod o} ad1aas e sy ”—gouuﬂ .Hm.—o\h %O ®H~—|®> £1uaLualels snof ynoge suorsany
1695-51¢-998/09£9-29€-18¢ 2UCld
Q¥VHOIY 14393
OS|ARY |B1DURULY N0 A
HIUIUT A Hagla]g|tyague] a0 E]H] et
(U TR VLT ELERTE YUY CYRT 1 T ER U U L THTH T 0/ 95661 W3 HSQUING JUnooY
NYINYIHLYIT YNNOQ “NLLY
9990-6FZ56 VD SYIYANY NVS 1SIA ALNLA DNENd SYHIAVTYD ‘@tueu Junoiy
999 XO8 O d

NWINYIHLYIT YNNOD ‘NLLV
LS ALNILA DN8Nd SYHIAVIVD
{do 001001 L¥0EL0EE 20000 HL 20 9L¥°0 8V 20 +220000

\xudxm\mmcm ON mn_< Dm>_mum”_ 0 W3bIX0ZED6Z5ILS100E2dY
0c0C Y2EN 1Z0P-08E£L X1 SPUSIPOOAA 31 2C
1IN0V SIITAIIG SSAUISIE] s el od(l

"3U| $2DIAIDS [BIDUBUL SN



AGENDA ITEM 4c

Financial Business
c. 3" Quarter Budget Report

Discussion
The 3™ Quarter Budget Report reflects income and expenses through March 31, 2020.

Income — 3™ Quarter revenues are on track at 76% of budgeted amount. Water revenues are on target at
75% showing that consumption for the quarter has increased most likely to higher than average
temperatures in February, previous quarter was reported at 47%. Bulk water sales (fill stations) are still
lower than average and anticipate they will stay low due to COVID-19 impacts on construction, less bulk
hauler and changes to emission laws. Overall District revenue is doing well considering the current
situation.

4970 Other Income — T&D Project Income - First quarter reported, funds received from FEMA — These
funds have been transferred from 4979 Other Income to correct account and now reported in account
#4994 Grant Revenue — in Non-Operating income.

4994 Grant Revenue — Revenue received are from— Storm Damage Feb. 2019 (FEMA 4431) these funds
were reported in the first quarter in Other Income (4970).

Expenses are on target noting slightly higher expenses in the following categories:

5230 Utility Pumping Power — The District pumped through March 2020 to allow maximum water to
the reservoir prior to removal of pump/motor #1 for rebuild.

5323 Lab Fees — Slightly higher than anticipated due to additional special samples required by the state
and the additional sampling from leaks as required.

5422 T&D Contract Services — Includes leak support from CTC, other expenses in this category include
Datco, backflow, tree services and annual fire extinguisher servicing.

5623 Contract Services — Changes reflect annual RVS software maintenance agreement and fee for
computer backup program. Previous quarters expenses reflect the cost of the MHI Study and RVS billing
statement for MHSD.

5682 Audit and Legal Fees — Cost related to various legal service related to general legal services, past
prop. 218 proceedings and District policy updates, assist with board preparation, and negotiations and
general legal services.

5683 Dues, Subscriptions and Fees — New membership fees paid this quarter include CRWA and a one-
year subscription to Diamond Maps. All membership except for Water Education Foundation (WEF)
have been paid for FY 2019/20.

Capital Outlay Projects — The only change to 3" quarter is reflective of engineering cost related to the
pending planning grant application for possible SRF funding and Court Street project. There will be a
cost overrun for the rebuild of the turbine and actuators at Schaads hydro there are enough funds to cover

the overage in capital outlay. The overage is due to cost to evaluate repairs and rebuild of the actuators.

Recommended Action: Approval of 3™ Quarter Budget Report

Motion 1 .. 2nd , Carried




3rd Quarter Budget Report

RECAP

July 2019 - March 2020

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales - Bulk Water Program
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME

HYDRO REVENUE

TAXES (M&O)

INTEREST

CELL TOWER LEASES

MHSD REVENUE

GRANT REVENUE (FEMA #4431)
NON-OPERATING INCOME SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME
RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL

CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL EXPENSES

Budget Jul- Mar +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,986,600 1,481,054 505,546 75%
15,750 4,168 11,582 26%
10,500 0 10,500 0%
31,750 14,365 17,385 45%
2,044,600 1,499,587 545,013 73%
73,000 45,062 27,938 62%
117,000 70,601 46,399 60%
70,000 49,561 20,439 71%
17,900 21,935 -4,035 123%
10,200 7,650 2,550 75%
0 71,367 -71,367 100%
288,100 266,176 21,924 92%
2,332,700 1,765,763 566,937 76%
450,000 160,000 290,000 36%
2,782,700 1,925,763 856,937 69%
Budget Jul - Mar +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,144,700 677,988 466,712 59%
1,033,000 685,950 347,050 66%
500,000 326,464 173,536 65%
2,677,700 1,690,402 987,298 63%



INCOME

Operating

4110 -
4112 -
4170 -

4180

4995

Water Sales-Residential
Water Sales-Commercial
Water Sales-Agriculture

- Water Sales - Bulk Water Program
4230 -
4970 -

Installation Fees
Other Income- T&D Proj. Income

- Miscellaneous
4996 -

Work Done for Others

Operating Sub-total

Non-Operating

4200 -
4210 -
4240 -
4923 -
4932 -
4975 -
4994 -

Pipeline Hydro Revenue
Schaads Hydro Revenue
Cellular Site Leases
Interest from LAIF
County Taxes

MHSD Revenue

Grant Revenue

Non-Operating Sub-total

Total Operating / Non-Operating Income

Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay

TOTAL INCOME

3rd Quarter Budget Report
INCOME
July 2019 - March 2020

Budget Jul - Mar +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
1,629,000 1,186,819 442181 73%
347,600 288,857 58,743 83%
10,000 5,378 4,622 54%
15,750 4,168 11,582 26% Fill stations
10,500 0 10,500 0%
5,250 0 5,250 0%
15,000 10,426 4,574 70% Notaries, refunds, etc.
11,500 3,939 7,561 34% MH Ebbett project, call outs
2,044,600 1,499,587 545,013 73%
63,000 42.735 20,265 68%
10,000 2.327 7.673 23% Out of service
17,900 21,935 -4,035 123%
70,000 49561 20,439 71%
117,000 70.601 46,399 60%
10,200 7.650 2,550 75%
0 71,367 -71,367 100% 2019 CalOES Storm Damage
288,100 266,176 21,924 92%
2,332,700 1,765,763 566,937 76%
450,000 160,000 290,000 36%
2,782,700 1,925,763 856,937 69%



3rd Quarter Budget Report
EXPENSE
July 2019 - March 2020

EXPENSES Budget Jul - Mar  +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
Operation & Maintenance
5230 - Utilitites Pumping Power 125,000 112,165 12,835 90%
5231 - Pump Station Supplies 20.000 545 19.455 3%
5320 - Water System Superindendent 112,000 76.543 35,457 68%
5321 - Water Treatment Wages 67,500 39.992 27.508 59% Chief TP Operator
5322 - Water Treatment Supplies 85,000 37.949 47,051 45%
5323 - Lab Fees 7.000 6,174 826 88%
5411 - T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor 230,000 155,946 74,054 68% Water Utility Worker (x 4)
5412 - T & D - Overtime Labor 50.000 38.434 11,566 77% SCADA, PSPS
5421 - T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp. 85,000 39.617 45,383 47%
5422 - T & D Contract Services 10.000 24,672 -14,672 247% CTC, Datco, backflow
5424 - T & D Equip. Repair & Oper. 45,000 38,449 6,551 85% Generator, fuel, vehicle maint
5425 - T & D Equipment Rental 15,000 0 15,000 0%
5426 - T & D Fees & Permits 8.000 2.526 5.474 32%
5427 - T & D Taxes 1,200 988 212 82%
5428 - T & D Insurance 53,000 47,121 5.879 89%
5429 - T & D Safety & Education 20,000 9.082 10,918 45%
5430 - T & D Engineering 80,000 5,137 74,863 6%
5431 - T & D State Dam Fees 70.000 0 70,000 0%
5432 - T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities 25.000 17.880 7.120 72%
5434 - T & D State Fees 10,000 4,059 5,941 41%
5510 - Meter Wages 26,000 20.708 5,292 80% Part-time staff
0O&M Sub-total 1,144,700 677,988 466,712 59%
Administration & General Budget Jul-Mar  +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
5611 - Manager 120,000 85.305 34,695 71%
5612 - Customer Service Rep. 35,000 23,843 11,157 68%
5614 - Admin Account Assistant 44,000 31.851 12.149 72%
5615 O/T Office 3.500 1,594 1,906 46%
5620 - Materials & Supplies 25,000 15.468 9,532 62%
5621 - Office Utilities 9.000 6.561 2.439 73%
5622 - Postage & Box Rent 10,000 7.504 2,696 73%
5623 - Contract Services 40,000 42,581 -2,581 106% Copier, banking, PR, landscaper,
MHI survey, monthly contracts
5641 - FICA 60,000 39.831 20,169 66%
5642 - Unemployment 2.500 0 2,500 0%
5643 - Medical Insurance 230,000 140,692 89,308 61% Medical, dental, vision
5645 - Retirement-PERS (Admin) 200,000 128,188 71,812 64%
5647 - OPEB - Retirement 100,000 31.881 68,119 32%
5680 - Director's Fees 2,500 1,550 950 62%
5681 - Director's Mileage 1,000 241 759 24%
5682 - Audit & Legal 50.000 43,926 6,074 88%
5683 - Dues, Subscriptions, Fees 40,000 38.059 1,941 95% UMRWA, MCWRA, AWWA_ etc.
5684 - Engineering-Admin. 60,000 47,074 12,926 78% FEMA storm damage, gen. eng. svcs
5685 - Election Expense 500 0 500 0%
Administrantion Sub-total 1,033,000 685,950 347,050 66%

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,177,700 1,363,937 813,763 63%



3rd Quarter Budget Report
CAPITAL OUTLAY
July 2019 - March 2020

Treatment Plant Improvements

S. Fork Pump Station

Water Treatment Plant Improvements

Water Treatment Plant Improvements (SCADA)

Pipeline / Schaads Hvdros
Schaads
Pipeline Hydros (Ponderosa / Main Control Valve / Garamendi)

Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle Replacement
Tank Evaluation

Line Replacement / System Improvements
In house / Commercial Meter Replacement
System Line Replacement - Qutsourced Project (Over 700"
Pool Station Road, SA - Fire flow, pressure, line size, age
(Industrial area)

Center Street, MH - Fire flow, pressure, leaks, line size, condition

Russell Road, SA - Aging condition, leaks, fire flow (project to
include hydrants/customer meters)
Water Loss Program

General & Administration
Billing / Accounting Software Upgrade

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

Budget Jul - Mar Comments
70,000 31,351 Carryover from FY 2018/19 (Pump #2)
80,000 0

213,590 Project completed FY 2018/19

150,000 244,941

30.000 0

40,000 0

70,000 0

50.000 29.985 2020 Ford F150 XL

30,000 24,250 Carryover from FY 2018/19
80,000 54,235

30,000 0

110,000 27,288 Court Street LRP

25,000

25,000

60,000

30,000 CRWA (Prop 1 funded)
170,000 27,288

30,000 0 Carrryover to FY 2020/21
30,000 0
500,000 326,464



AGENDA ITEM 5
Update: COVID-19 Pandemic

Background

On March 4, 2020, the Governor declared a State of Emergency to exist in California as a result
of the threat of COVID-19. Additional Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-42-20 which further
responded to the spread of Covid-19 and the policy under the State Water code section 106.3.
At the April regular meeting the Board passed Resolutions 2020-7 and 2020-8 in response to the
Governor’s Executive Orders.

District field staff continues to essentially work and keep the routine operations as normal as
possible. The office remains closed to the public and will likely re-open before the end of May.
Administrative staff is continuing to work and maintain social distancing while in the office
environment. There have not been any remote work authorizations by District staff.

Financial impacts for April due to late fee waivers were $2,160 which effected 72 customers.
On the average late fees impact 45-55 customers monthly or $1500-$1650. Administrative staff
will continue to work with customers on payment arrangement schedules and waiver of late fees
will continue through May and/or until Executive Order N-42-20 has been lifted by the
Governor.

District staff will continue to monitor the State and County recommendations as modification are
made to conform with amendments to the County Public Health Officer and Governor’s
Executive Orders.



AGENDA ITEM 6

Consideration for Approval:
Dam Safety Related Professional Services Agreement with GEI Consultants

Background and Discussion
a. Consideration for Approval of Professional Services Agreement with GEI Consultants:
The proposal was presented at the April meeting as requested is being presented for
consideration to approve at the May meeting. The services agreement presented by GEI
for dam safety related support services and represent the District in the capacity of Chief
Dam Safety Engineer (CDSE) with relation to FERC recommended requirements.

b. Task Order No. 01-2020 — Chief Dam Safety Engineer (CDSE) Services: Scope to
familiarize engineer with project to be able to support the roles and responsibility as
CDSE for Middle Fork project. This task would allow staff to meet and discuss
recommendations for prioritize outstanding tasks. Providing inspection reports,
correspondence related to outstanding items, and complete a site visit of the facility.
Task Order No. 01-2020 Financial consideration $14,256.00

Recommended Action: Approval Professional Services Agreement with GEI Consultants and
Task Order No. 01-2020 — Chief Dam Safety Engineer (CDSE) Services.

Motion 15t , 2nd , Carried




Consulting
Engineers and

Scientists

D)
GEl @

March 31, 2020

Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD)
506 W. St. Charles

San Andreas, CA 95249

Subject: Dam Safety Related Professional Services
Dear Ms. Leatherman:

Thank you again for considering me as CPUD’s Chief Dam Safety Engineer and
discussing the challenges facing your district regarding compliance with Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) and California’s Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD)
requirements.

As discussed during our March 26, 2020 phone meeting and documented in your follow-
up email that same day, the initial three work items of focus would be as listed below and
additionally noted in Exhibit A of the attached Standard Professional Services Agreement
(contract). Specific task orders regarding these work items including scope, budget, and
schedule will be developed in coordination with CPUD once the contract is executed.

1. Chief Dam Safety Engineer duties and responsibilities.

2. Review and prioritize outstanding items in Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s
(FERC) Annual Letter dated February 12, 2020 for Project 7506-CA.

3. Provide assistance to CPUD to comply with FERC’s security requirements as reference in
FERC’s letter dated November 19, 2019 for Project 7506-CA.

It was pleasure meeting you over the phone and I look forward to working with you.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me at rsanchez@geiconsultants.com or 916-350-1769,
should you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

==reny ==

Rich Sanchez, P.E.

GEI Consultants Inc.
(Attachment)

GEI Consultants, Inc.
www.geiconsultants.com 2868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 400, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

916.631.4500 fax: 916.631.4501



A

Q)

G El Consultants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between

Calaveras Public Utility District (Client) and

GEI Consultants Inc. (GEI)

By this Agreement, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

SCOPE OF SERVICES
GEl shall perform the services described herein and in Exhibit A.

EFFECTIVE DATE
The effective date of this Agreement shall be the latter of the acceptance dates indicated in Article 16, Acceptance.

Acceptance of this Agreement by both parties shall serve as GEI's Notice to Proceed with the services described in
Exhibit A.

FORCE MAJEURE

a)

Force Majeure "Event of Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of GEl and CLIENT, which
prevents a Party from complying with any of its obligations under this Agreement, including but not limited to,
acts of God (such as, but not limited to, fires, explosions, earthquakes, drought, tidal waves and floods); war,
hostilities, acts of terrorism, riot, commotion, strikes, go slows, lock outs or disorder, unless solely restricted to
employees of GEl or its subcontractors.

b) Neither CLIENT nor GEl shall be considered in breach of this Agreement to the extent that performance of
their respective obligations (excluding payment obligations) is prevented by an event of Force Majeure. Either
CLIENT or GEl shall give written notice to the other upon becoming aware that an Event of Force Majeure.

COMPENSATION

a) CLIENT agrees to pay GEIl in accordance with the payment terms provided in Exhibit B but in no event later
than thirty (30) days of CLIENT’s receipt of invoice.

b) GEI will submit invoices monthly or upon completion of a specified scope of service in accordance with GEI's
standard invoicing practices, or as otherwise provided in Exhibit B.

c) Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. Payments will be made by either check or electronic transfer to
the address specified by GEI, and will reference GEI's invoice number.

d) Interest will accrue at the rate of 1% per month of the invoiced amount in excess of thirty (30) days past the
invoice date, or as otherwise provided in Exhibit B.

e} Inthe event of a disputed or contested invoice, only that portion so contested will be withheld from payment,
and the undisputed amounts will be paid.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

a) GEl will perform its services under this Agreement in a manner consistent with that degree of skill and care
ordinarily exercised by members of GEI's profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar
conditions. GEl makes no other representations and no warranties, either express or implied, regarding the
services provided hereunder.

b) GEl shall correct deficiencies in services or documents provided under this Agreement without additional cost

to CLIENT; except to the extent that such deficiencies are directly attributable to deficiencies in
CLIENT-furnished information.



©

G El Consuttants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

10.

¢) Unless otherwise specifically indicated in writing, GEI shall be entitled to rely, without liability, on the accuracy
and completeness of information provided by CLIENT, CLIENT’s consultants and contractors, and information
from public records, without the need for independent verification.

d) CLIENT agrees to look solely to the manufacturer or provider to enforce any warranty claims arising from any
equipment, materials or other goods provided as a component of GEI's services.

INSURANCE

a) GEl will carry the types and amounts of insurance in the usual form as provided in Exhibit C.

b) Upon written request of CLIENT, GEI will furnish Certificates of Insurance indicating the required coverages
and conditions.

ALLOCATION OF RISKS

a) Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, GEl agrees to indemnify and hold CLIENT harmless
from and against liabilities, claims, damages, and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) to the extent
caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of GEI in the performance of services under this Agreement.

b) Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of GEl and its
officers, directors, employees, agents, and independent professional associates and consultants, and any of
them, to CLIENT and any one claiming by, through or under CLIENT, for any and all injuries, claims, losses,
expenses, or damages whatsoever arising out of or in any way related to GEl's services, the project, or this
Agreement, will not exceed the total compensation received by GEI under the specific applicable project
and/or task order, or Fifty Thousand Dollars (550,000) whichever is less. This limitation will apply regardless of
legal theory, and includes but is not limited to claims or actions alleging negligence, errors, omissions, strict
liability, breach of contract, breach of warranty of GEI or its officers, directors, employees, agents, or
independent professional associates or consultants, or any of them. CLIENT further agrees to require that all
contractors and subcontractors agree that this limitation of GEI's liability extends to include any claims or
actions that they might bring in any forum.

¢) Conseguential Damages. GEl and CLIENT waive consequential damages, including but not limited to damages
for loss of profits, loss of revenues, and loss of business or business opportunities, for claims, disputes, or
other matters in question arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY

a) Unless compelled by law, governmental agency or authority, or order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or
unless required pursuant to a subpoena deemed by GEI to be duly issued, or unless requested to do so in
writing by CLIENT, GEI agrees it will not convey to others any proprietary non-public information, knowledge,
data, or property relating to the business or affairs of CLIENT or of any of its affiliates, which is in any way
obtained by GEI during its association with CLIENT. GEI further agrees to strive to limit, to a "need to know"
basis, access by its employees to information referred to above.

b) Unless compelled by law, governmental agency or authority, or order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or
unless required pursuant to a subpoena deemed by CLIENT to be duly issued, CLIENT will not release to its
employees or any other parties any concepts, materials, or procedures of GEl deemed by GEI to be proprietary
and so explained to CLIENT.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

Drawings, diagrams, specifications, calculations, reports, processes, computer processes and software, operational
and design data, and all other documents and information produced in connection with the project as instruments
of service (Project Documents), regardless of form, will be confidential and the proprietary information of GEIl, and
will remain the sole and exclusive property of GEl whether the project for which they are made is executed or not.
CLIENT retains the right to use Project Documents for the furtherance of the project consistent with the express
purpose(s) of the Project Documents, and for CLIENT’s information and reference in connection with CLIENT's use



G El Cansultants

11.

12.

13.

©

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

and occupancy of the project. Any use of Project Documents for purposes other than those for which they were
explicitly prepared shall be at CLIENT's sole risk and liability. CLIENT agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GEI
harmless from and against any claims, losses, liabilities, and damages arising out of or resulting from the
unauthorized use of Project Documents.

TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

a) This Agreement may be terminated by CLIENT for any reason upon ten (10) days written notice to GEIL

b) This Agreement may be terminated by GEI for cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to CLIENT.

c) Inthe event that this Agreement is terminated for any reason, CLIENT agrees to remit just and equitable
compensation to GEI for services already performed in accordance with this Agreement, subject to the
limitations given in this Article 11, Termination and Suspension.

d) In the event Client terminates this Agreement for cause, in determining just and equitable compensation to
GEI for work already performed, CLIENT may reduce amounts due to GEl by amounts equal to additional costs
incurred by CLIENT to complete the Agreement scope. Such additional costs incurred by CLIENT may include
but are not limited to: (1) the additional costs incurred by CLIENT to engage another qualified consultant to
complete the unfinished scope; and (2) CLIENT’s labor costs and expenses to demobilize and remobilize its
personnel to the site to coordinate with the new consultant.

e) GElI may suspend any or all services under this Agreement if CLIENT fails to pay undisputed invoice amounts
within sixty (60) days following invoice date, by providing written notice to CLIENT, until payments are
restored to a current basis. In the event GEl engages counsel to enforce overdue payments, CLIENT will
reimburse GEIl for all reasonable attorney's fees and court costs related to enforcement of overdue payments,
provided that CLIENT does not have a good faith dispute with the invoice. CLIENT will indemnify and save GEI
harmless from any claim or liability resulting from suspension of the work due to non-current, undisputed
payments.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Both parties agree to submit any claims, disputes, or controversies arising out of or in relation to the
interpretation, application, or enforcement of this Agreement to non-binding mediation pursuant to the Rules for
Commercial Mediation of the American Arbitration Association, as a condition precedent to litigation or any other
form of dispute resolution.

GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS
a) Authorized Representatives. The following individuals are authorized to act as CLIENT's and GEIl's
representatives with respect to the services provided under this Agreement:

For CLIENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager
506 W. St. Charles, San Andreas, CA 95249

For GEI: Richard Sanchez, Vice President
2868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 400, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

b) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as establishing a fiduciary relationship between CLIENT and GEI.

c) Notices. Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, submitted to the respective party’s
Authorized Representative at the address provided in this Article 13, General Considerations. Notices shall be
delivered by registered or certified mail postage prepaid, or by commercial courier service. All notices shall be
effective upon the date of receipt.

d) Controlling Law. This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the State of California.



GE[@

14.

15.

sutants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

e) Survival. All express representations, indemnifications, or limitations of liability included in the Agreement will
survive its completion or termination for any reason. However, in no event shall indemnification obligations
extend beyond the date when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings for professional negligence
would be barred by an applicable statute of repose or statute of limitations.

f) Severability. Any provision or part of this Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any law or
regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon
GEl and CLIENT.

g) Waiver. Non-enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor
shall it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement.

h) Headings. The headings used in this Agreement are for general reference only and do not have special
significance.

i) Certifications. GEIl shall not be required to sign any documents, no matter by whom requested, that would
result in GEI having to certify, guaranty, or warrant the existence of conditions or the suitability or
performance of GEl's services or the project, that would require knowledge, services or responsibilities beyond
the scope of this Agreement.

j)  Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of
action in favor of, a third party against either CLIENT or GEl. GEl's services hereunder are being performed
solely for the benefit of CLIENT, and no other entity shall have any claim against GEIl because of this
Agreement or GEI's performance of services hereunder. CLIENT shall indemnify and hold GEI harmless from
any claims by any third parties that arise from the CLIENT's release of any Project Documents by CLIENT.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

EXHIBITS

The following Exhibits are attached to and made a part of this Agreement:
_¥ Exhibit A, Scope of Services and Schedule

_¥_Exhibit B, Payment Terms

_¥_Exhibit C, Insurance

(Check all that apply; strike all that do not apply)



@1
GEl Q

easultants

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

16. ACCEPTANCE
The parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the dates shown below.

For CLIENT: For GEI:

By: By: ;
(Signature) (Signature)
Donna Leatherman Richard Sanchez
(Print Name) (Print Name)
District Manager Vice President
(Title) (Title)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020

(Date) (Date)



GEl

©

Censultants

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
EXHIBIT A

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT A

Scope of Services and Schedule
[Insert applicable scope and schedule following this page]



Scope of Services

General:

Assigned work will be through the execution of specific Task Orders approved by Calaveras Public Utility
District (CPUD). Each Task Order will include scope of services, budget, and schedule. All executed future
Task Orders will become part of this contract. No work will start until the task order is approved by CPUD.

Based on Donna Leatherman’s March 26, 2020 email to GEl's Rich Sanchez, the initial three work tasks
include:

1. Chief Dam Safety Engineer duties and responsibilities.
2. Review and prioritize outstanding items in Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC)
Annual Letter dated February 12, 2020 for Project 7506-CA.

3. Provide assistance to CPUD to comply with FERC's security requirements as reference in FERC's
letter dated November 19, 2019 for Project 7506-CA.

Additional work tasks will be developed on as-needed basis mutually agreed upon by CPUD’s Donna
Leatherman and GEl's Rich Sanchez.



©
G EI Consuitants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
EXHIBIT B

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBITB

Payment Terms
[Insert payment terms, including applicable fee schedule, following this page)



Q)
FEE SCHEDULE AND PAYMENT TERMS G E ] U

Censuliants

FEE SCHEDULE
Hourly Billing Rate
Personnel Category $ per hour
Staff Professional — Grade 1 $123
Staff Professional — Grade 2 $135
Project Professional — Grade 3 $ 148
Project Professional — Grade 4 $ 166
Senior Professional — Grade 5 $ 196
Senior Professional — Grade 6 $223
Senior Professional — Grade 7 $ 265
Senior Consultant— Grade 8  (RSanchez)............... $ 297
Senior Consultant — Grade 9 $ 362
Senior Principal — Grade 10 $362
Senior Drafter and Designer $ 148
Drafter / Designer and Senior Technician $135
Field Professional $ 111
Technician, Word Processor, Administrative Staff $110
Office Aide $ 86

These rates are billed for both regular and overtime hours in all categories.
Rates will increase up to 5% annually, at GEI’s option, for all contracts that extend beyond twelve (12) months after the
date of the contract. Rates for Deposition and Testimony are increased 1.5 times.

OTHER PROJECT COSTS

Subconsultants, Subcontractors and Other Project Expenses - All costs for subconsultants, subcontractors and other
project expenses will be billed at cost plus a 15% service charge. Examples of such expenses ordinarily charged to
projects are subcontractors; subconsultants: chemical laboratory charges; rented or leased field and laboratory
equipment; outside printing and reproduction; communications and mailing charges; reproduction expenses; shipping
costs for samples and equipment; disposal of samples; rental vehicles; fares for travel on public carriers; special fees for
insurance certificates, permits, licenses, etc.; fees for restoration of paving or land due to field exploration, etc.; state and
local sales and use taxes and state taxes on GEI fees. The 15% service charge will not apply to GEl-owned equipment
and vehicles or in-house reproduction expenses.

Field and Laboratory Equipment Billing Rates — GEI-owned field and laboratory equipment such as pumps, sampling
equipment, monitoring instrumentation, field density equipment, portable gas chromatographs, etc. will be billed at a
daily, weekly, or monthly rate, as needed for the project. Expendable supplies are billed at a unit rate.

Transportation and Subsistence - Automobile expenses for GEI or employee owned cars will be charged at the rate
per mile set by the Internal Revenue Service for tax purposes plus tolls and parking charges or at a day rate negotiated
for each project. When required for a project, four-wheel drive vehicles owned by GEI or the employees will be billed
at a daily rate appropriate for those vehicles. Per diem living costs for personnel on assignment away from their home
office will be negotiated for each project.

PAYMENT TERMS

Invoices will be submitted monthly or upon completion of a specified scope of service, as described in the accompanying
contract (proposal, project, or agreement document that is signed and dated by GEI and CLIENT).

Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. Interest will accrue at the rate of 1% of the invoice amount per month, for
amounts that remain unpaid more than 30 days after the invoice date. All payments will be made by either check or
electronic transfer to the address specified by GEI and will include reference to GEI’s invoice number.

Fee Schedule 2020



Cint-

©

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
EXHIBITC

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

ExHiBITC

Insurance

GEI will carry the following types and amounts of insurance:

A.

Worker’'s Compensation and Employer’s Liability (statutory):

1. Inaccordance with the laws of the state(s) in which services are performed.

Commercial General Liability (CGL) Insurance:
1. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined: $1,000,000 per occurrence and in aggregate.
2. Including explosion, underground drilling excavation, and collapse hazards.

3. Including an endorsement providing Additional Insured Status to CLIENT under the policy.

Comprehensive Automobile Insurance:

1. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined: $1,000,000 per accident.

2. Includes all owned, nonowned, and hired vehicles used in connection with the services under this
Agreement.

Professional Liability Insurance:

1. $1,000,000 per claim and in aggregate.



"
May 6, 2020 ()

Donna Leatherman, District Manager G E l Comsultants

Calaveras Public Utility District T

506 W. St. Chatles (__onsumng

San Andreas, CA 95249 Engineers and
Scientists

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
GEI CONSULTANTS, INC.,,
AND
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
For
Chief Dam Safety Engineer Services

TASK ORDER NO. 01-2020

This Task Order dated May 6, 2020, defines Scope of Services, Schedule, and Budget for work to be completed
by GEI Consultants, Inc., (GEI) for Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD) per the terms and conditions of the
Standard Professional Services Agreement dated March 31, 2020, and as amended herein.

This Task Order covers Chief Dam Safety Engineer (CDSE) professional services from the executed date of this
task order to December 31, 2020. These services will be periodic in nature (such as reviews, dam safety
inspections and or assessments, meetings, assisting CPUD with dam safety regulatory correspondence
responses) and other requested dam safety related work as determined by CPUD’s District Manager Donna
Leatherman. Other significant as-requested work items (i.e. Outstanding FERC Security Items) would lead to
the establishment of separate task orders and budget authorizations requiring CPUD’s advance approval prior to
the initiation of any work.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The specific scope of services covered under this task order includes the following work. In addition, the noted
schedule dates are based on this task order being approved by May 15, 2020, GEI receives file information to be
reviewed by May 21, 2020, and COVID-19 virus outbreak conditions and orders do not impact planned office
and or field activities noted below:

e Prepare letter notification to FERC on CPUD’s appointment of Chief Dam Safety Engineer Richard
Sanchez by June 1, 2020. (2-hours assumed)

e Complete initial file review of Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), California Division of
Safety of Dams (DSOD), and other dam safety related correspondence, instrumentation data, past
inspection reports, geological information, engineering analyses and reports, security related
information, previously prepared FERC reports and documents (refer to FERC Letter dated 2/12/2020
for example listing of documents) by June 15, 2020 (8 hours assumed)

o Conduct CPUD office site meeting and field inspection of Middle Fork Dam (FERC No. 7506) facilities
by June 19, 2020 (assumed 8-hours and CPUD able to accommodate inspection by this date)

e Prioritize Outstanding FERC Items by June 30, 2020 (after inspection, 8-hours assumed).

e Meetings with District Manager (one-hour meeting per month assumed)

e Project management coordination, budget tracking, scheduling. (one-hour per month) GEI Consultants, Inc.
www.geiconsultants.com 2868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 310
Rancho Cordova, CA 95870

916-631-4500 fax: 916-631-4501



TASK ORDER NO. 01-2020

e Miscellaneous related As-Requested Services as determined by CPUD’s Donna Leatherman (assumed
8-hours allowance for remainder of 2020)

SCHEDULE

Some of the work activities are periodic as indicated above, while others will be performed within schedules
noted above and or as agreed with CPUD’s District Manager Donna Leatherman.

BUDGET

The 2020 (May 2020 to December 31, 2020) budget for Task Order 01-2020 is $14,256, with sub task-by-sub
task allocations set forth in the table below.

Task Estimated Hours Amount
Notification letter to FERC on CDSE 2 $594
File Review related to Middle Fork Dam Facilities 8 $2,376
Site Meeting and Inspection of Dam Facilities 8 $2,376
Prioritize FERC Outstanding Items 8 $2,376
Monthly Meetings (one-hr per month, 7 months) 7 $2,079
Project Management Activities (one-hr per month) 7 $2,079
Miscellaneous As-Requested Services Per CPUD 8 $2.376
Total Budget Authorized by Task Order 01-2020 $14,256

Billing for all work completed under this Task Order will be in accordance with the terms of the Standard
Professional Services Agreement. The total Task Order budget amount shall not be exceeded without written
authorization from CPUD.

AUTHORIZATION

This Task Order is authorized and made an attachment to the above-identified Professional Services Agreement
through the signatures below.

Authorized by: Accepted by:
Calaveras Public Utility District GEI Consultants, Inc.
By: By:
District Manager Vice President
Date: May 6, 2020 Date: May 6, 2020




TASK ORDER NO. 01-2020

ACCOUNTING CODES

All work will be billed under GEI’s Project No. (TBD) with Task Numbers as listed below:

Task Order Name GEI Task No.

Chief Dam Safety Engineer 01-2020



AGENDA ITEM 7
Update: Court Street Line Replacement Project

Discussion

The project has been advertised and a mandatory pre-bid meeting attended by three construction
companies on May 35, 2020. Bid packages are due by 10:00 am on June 2, 2020 at which time
they will be opened and read aloud. The package will then be reviewed for recommendation to
award the contract at the June Board meeting. Project schedule provided below:

Advertise in paper (Ledger Dispatch) Thursday 4/16/2020
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Tuesday 5/5/2020
Open bids (CPUD) Tuesday 6/2/2020
Award — Board Meeting Tuesday 6/9/2020
Start Construction (tentative) Monday 6/22/2020




AGENDA ITEM 8

Consideration for Approval: State Revolving Fund (SRF) Planning Grant Application
Package for Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects

Background and Discussion

The attached Memorandum date May 7, 2020 from Matt Ospital, District Engineer, which
includes the background related to the pending SRF Planning Application Grant Package. The
spreadsheet lists improvements and resources referenced to be included in the application packet.
In addition to the Engineers Memo the following information is provided.

This February 12, 2020 email from SWRCB states — “Calaveras PUD is eligible to receive grant
funding through our program. The Income Survey MHI of 2019 ($47,540) is acceptable for the
next 5 years. In our last conversation you mention that Calaveras PUD will no longer be doing
the SCADA System Upgrade, I would suggest submitting a general application for the possible
new project of the Water Treatment Plant Upgrade Improvement project. Please let me know if
you have any additional questions.”

District Engineer and staff has since been preparing the SRF Planning Grant Application packet.

What is a Planning Grant Application?

Administered by the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Financial Assistance, the
Financial Assistance Application is designed to help determine your eligibility for planning
funding through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program. To streamline the
review process, the application is divided into four packages: General Information, Technical,
Environmental, Financial Security.

As a reminder, improvements included in the application packet are not construction ready
projects and will be further evaluated. Once the application package is approved for submittal to
the State it is recommended to conduct a series of workshops to further evaluate these projects
for consideration in the next steps required for technical, environmental, and financial portions of
the SRF funding if approved.

Recommendation Action

Approval to submit the SWRCB-State Revolving Funds (SRF) Planning Grant Application
Packet for Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project. Schedule Board workshops to review
projects for further evaluation and consideration.



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

FROM: Matt Ospital, District Engineer

RE: Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF)
Planning Grant Application

DATE: May 7, 2020

Background:

At the February 12, 2019 Board meeting the Board was updated on the status of the
two applications pending with the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. It was reported
that the construction application would remain on hold until the District determines the
revised scope. Additionally, the District had a previous Planning Grant Application that
could be revised and used for planning and implementation.

At the March 12, 2019 Board meeting, it was brought to the Board’s attention that a
Median Household Income Survey would need to be completed in order to be
considered for grant funding with the SRF. The District Manager presented the Board
with a proposal from Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) in the amount of
$14,740 for a Median Household Income (MHI) survey.

The SUSP proposal was approved at the April 16, 2019 Board meeting.

From April to September 2019 the MHI Survey was conducted and the results
confirmed the Disadvantaged Community Status of the District that permitted them to
pursue grant funding. The District Board approved the final MHI survey at the
September 10, 2019 Board Meeting.

Discussion:

WGA has been directed to define a project description for a “Water Treatment
Improvement Project” at the Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant to include with the initial
grant application if the District chooses to proceed with the Planning Grant application
process. In addition to staff discussions, the following documents were reviewed to



compile a proposed list of improvements to be included with the proposed project
description:

e CPUD Water Master Plan (Peterson Brustad Inc, October 2008)

e CPUD Master Plan Analysis (Forsgren Associates, Inc., 2012)

e Final Water Rate Cost of Service Study Appendix B (Weber Ghio and
Associates, Inc., 2019)

o Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (Mead & Hunt, April 6, 2015)

e Tank Inspection Report for the WTP Clearwell (Inland Potable Services, October
2018)

e CPUD staff discussion and recommendations

The attached table includes a list of proposed improvement items to be included with
the proposed project description. These items are a preliminary to the scope of work
that will be further evaluated in the Alternatives Analysis Report that is prepared as part
of the next steps of the Planning Grant.

Next Steps:

Upon approval of the attached list of proposed improvements, WGA will finalize the
General Package of the Planning Application. The Technical, Environmental and
Financial Packages of the application will be submitted next upon further coordination
with the State. Pending an approved Planning Grant Agreement with the State, an
estimated project schedule will be prepared.

Activities that can be reimbursed/funded under this Planning Grant include the following:

e Median Household Income Survey

¢ DWSREF Financial Assistance Application for Planning and Design
e Project Administration

e Preliminary Engineering Report and Analysis

o Plans and Specifications

e Potential Inspection Costs

e Surveying

e Environmental Work

e DWSRF Financial Assistance Application for Construction

#2798/nim

MEMO CPUD Project_2020-05-07



lEpUaWWoday Jjeis

9g/1e[n|ja) ‘ojpes ‘alj|aies Bu|pnjpu| ‘paienjea ag pnoys SeARELIBIE ||

waysAs Ja1em alp jo 3 A3y Joj si | ) YaVDS 213 apesddn

NEpUSWILDIaY Jjeis

wajshs
QYOS 9L 03Ul UOJIEIERIU| PAdUBAPE J0) D1d UOHEIS Ouing 1ej4 peoy |ley 2uy) ape:ddn

vavas

UOJIEPUILILICIDY 483§

Juawdinba Bupoyjuow Asnonupued
10) Ajddns Jajes JuB)SUCD B JDJ MOJ|E [||M SIYL “J9ZA[EUE BULIO|YD BY) pue|
Ja13w Apigun) ayy paa) Ajsnonupuod o) ainssaad Yanoua jou Apuasing

qe| ay) o) au)| ajdwes anjya jueid ayy uo dwnd |[ews ||eIsy)

(6 9d) 51/9/t Hoday uopen|eA3 UnH 1§ peay

Fujquinjd Jajem JaLed AULC|YI PA1IULOI 55043 U esedas

ng d1M

ainseal AJoje|ngal [Epua10d

SpUOd YSEMYDEQ U} Jaul| ||BIsu]|

acueuILU[EN 3URNDY

Z10 U] pa19jdiiod 35e7

(28pn|s anowaJ) spuod yno uea))|

51/9/p Moday Uopen|ea3 Juny 13 peaiy

NLN Z paadxa jou pue

MO} |EIOL 3Y) JO 90T PIDIAD 10U 0} DIeI 3[2A3D1 SY) JUBM PINOM 2115 3]
*pUajq 03 aU||IAEM MEJ BY) DJU] A32BJIP JO ‘pUB|q D) JJOAIBSBI BY) 0] HIEq
1ayemarses ayl dwnd ydasuod uojiels 3 e Bujsn yioq ‘suopdo ajqissod
om] "31e15 ay) Aq pajdadae pue paJaau|Bua aq 3snw wajsAs aaAial)
Ysemyj2eq e ‘siu) YIIM [EDP 01 520D A||e31J0ISIY 3] )] ¥3212 2} 03 MO|HaAD|
0} J21eM Y3 Joj a|qe3daddeun s) 3] ‘plom s,ABPO) U "SP||OS JA|1) 8Y3

N0 aj)1as pue AJie|d 01 spuod ay) 0] 208 ARUALINI JBIEMBISEM SEMYIEH

WaysAs Ysemyaeq a|243a1 mau |[eysu)

waishs ysemyoeg

(s 3d) 51/9/ Moday Uonen|eA3 Juny g peaiy

aAleA ajAys 2qoJE [0J3U0D JOJENIZE UR YIIM dAjRA Ajaning Bupsixa adejday

BAEA JUBNIYT J34H

mf..mb.v f_unwz uopen|eA3 juny g ﬂmweﬂ.—

Vi 133]l J0j WaysAs Ujeipiapun aaejday

UGREPURLLIWDIAY Jjeis

510JeRJIE J2)|1y BUs|xa dupaejday

UO[jepuUdLILICIaY JJBlS

Uea|2 5211} 2y} daay 03 Juauodwod [eaNyl))]

"Wa1sAs dWind 0M) JUEPUNPal B [y dLInd Ysem a9epins aoejday

U0 EPUBLIWICIEY JjBlS|

s1a)se8 mau |[eysu| pue spi| yaley aoejday

U0 EpUAWLICIaY JIBS|

500Z U} paiajdiod 1se]

53|} J0 Jojs21u| uo Bupeod Axoda MaN

51/9/v Moday UONEN[EAT JUNH 3 PEaj

UD|S01107 JBLYINy WaAald

51911} 2} JO J0|31Xa Jupujed

51/9/p voday uojen|ead Juny B peay

Jahej elpaw ay) jo doj Uo punoj sanss| |jeq pRw JULIND

ay) ssaIppe OS|e ||1M SIYL 's13)|l 3u) 0} Jojd ssedoud Uofielyy au|p

aU} WOy PaAOLLIRI 3G 03 SPAaU eliaew djuedig *Buj|noj ejpaw Juasa.id o}
PUe 23R JACLLIAI O} 5191|l) B} 210j20 UFBLIS 10 JBUJENS AIUBIIND 5] BIBYL

(aA0qe aas) WaysAs paay JawAjod ay) Y3M 3|NBA MaU LR apisU) JaUBAS aulju] Ue |[e3su)

SJa1|14 JuaLeal]

51/9/ Wodey uojien|ea3 JunH 18 peaw

Yav2s 01 saxAap
mau a1e182)u] 's121)Y BY} Jo Weansdn aujpaIeM Med ay) JaAo Sujping d LM aU apjsino
y|neA ape.d mojaq e uj Jaxiw 2iels pue ‘Ju)) JasnyIp ‘waisks paay JawAjod mau e jeasy)

paad Jawhod

800Z/0T PLISNIQ PUB UDSI2I3 - UB|d J215BY JIBM

SUJLW Pz O3 SUJW ¢/ Wouy AL} JIRIU0I B asealau] 0} painbai s) sjyL

ujeIN |jeM BYJJEq JO UONE|EISU|

UojJEpLBWIWIDIAY JjelS

uopels
dwng 1e|4 peoy jiey pue [[2MIED|) 213 Je uonesFaju| pue uojiEIUAWINIISY|

[|2MJea|2 3L} 1€ S2A[RA pajeWolNe JO UofIe|eIsY|

UOJ198 8A|1991103 - Uoji3adsu] 21B1S5|

U39135 pUE dedlje UE a1eJodlodu] 03 MO|JI9A0 JUBLIND i) Udjsapay

sas50| AJiyuap) 12132 0} Jajem paynguysip ayy Jupajaw uy Auepunpas

B 3 LEEROLE] 1233w j|amlea|2 150d Mau e Jo UopE|eISU
UBIEPBLMIDIR HEIS aplao.d os|e |||M 3] 'SIURLURINSBALL MO|} JBINIIE JO) MOJIE |1# SIYL |194UES3 BUL JO 13100 AU 1. 1AW || 23 40 uopie| RIS Y|
Jiedal sjyy ayew o3 AIAAS 2miea|) DN 50
X uj} Jopajy) JUE) 180231 pue ise
8T/8T/0T S23JA135 3]qe10d pueju] Aq woday uopdadsul yuel 103n0 Uo¥E3 80,03 AU [ [[SAIES(D Syinda) Uopaads] ayy y pakEeyd (10p133%@ pue Joli2)u]} Jopa)u] YUE) 180231 pUE 1SR|g
1919l
Sew jusueunad e Jo uope|eIsu] 3pnjauj osje |1# 1aafold sjyL *||2aes])
UIWWODIAY Jje ue |[amseap ayy uaamiag Suidd pjo seah-gs jeuBuo adejds!
EOHEACE HHEIS) ) pue dim oy vaasaq auijadid (343) JUaNy3 JaN14 PaUIqWOD (315 AL, PUBIRMEAR I NEIMIPY SUICT I TEAR O IRIRHO-Sagrod
Paje0d pue pau|| Jenow Juawal ¢z Bunspa ayi jo 001 'xdde adejday
Jjedal
81/81/0T $99185 ajqelod pueju] Aq Hoday uopaadsu) yuey |43 @)W 0} BIAIDS JO INO UBYEL B O} PABU |||M [[pMIER]D W) Jjedal jUB) Al J0 JOOI JOLIBIU| Y] U SWweaq-| ade|day
|eaj3ia se padfejy pue padewep s) jool ay) Jo Juauodwod [eININIS UBY oI
UD[IEpURLILIO2aY 82IN0S SHON adoag jiom wajj
ozoz/i/s
uopduasag

123f0ld J¥SMO 103 S1uawascsdw] jo IsTl
13foid Wawaansdw| d1mM




AGENDA ITEM 9
Report: 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Projects

Discussion

FEMA has approved funds obligated to Category C repairs related to February 2019 storm
damages. Included with the Board package are preliminary drawings being finalized prior to the
bid package to advertise for repairs to be completed.

The comments and project schedule below are also included in the Engineers Monthly Project
Status Update.

2019 FEMA Storm Damage Projects #2789

e The District has been obligated funds for five of the six total damage
categories. FEMA is still processing the last remaining category. Draft
plans are attached. Permitting, specifications and estimate documents are
being finalized. Below is the estimated project schedule:

Obtain Permits June 8, 2020
Project Advertisement June 11, 2020
Pre-Bid Meeting June 23, 2020
Bid Opening July 7, 2020
Bid Award July 14, 2020
Begin Construction August 10, 2020




T

1.

2

GENERAL HOTES!

" RounD,

. DUST GENERATION MUST BE MINIMIZED AND A WATER TRUCK MUST BE ® TG

. AL REQUIRED LDCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL FERMITS SHALL 0E OBTARNED

ﬁ— Piot Moy 07, 2020 o) 2 Ypm N \Projecta \CPUO\2723-2018 Slorm Domoga\_O5G 0#G8\2783- 2010 FENA Storm Domege deg
=

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECTS
CALAVERAS COUNTY, CA
FEMA EVENT #4431DR-CA
MAY 2020

SAN JOAQUIN
COUNTY

TUOLUMNE
COUNTY

STANISLAUS
COUNTY

CONTRACTON SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL AFPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE, AND
FEDERAL REQUEENENTS, INCLUDING THOSE CONTAINED IN CALAVERAS
COUNTY CODE CHAPTER K10, 12.02, 13,01 AND 15.05.

A COFY OF THE AFFAOVED PLAN MUST 8£ AVAILABLE ON-SITE AT ALL TINES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT UNDEAGROUND SERVICE ALERT (JSA} AT
800-227-2600 FOR UTILITY LOCATION BEFORE EXCAVATION WORK.

TO ALLOW FOR INSPECTION, ALL WORK I5 TO BE FEAFORMED DURING
DAYLICHT HOURS ONLY, MONDAY THRU FRICAY, EXCLUDING COUNTY
HOLIDAYS

EROSION CONTROL (MP'S) SHALL BE BN PLACE AND MAINTAINED ALL YEAR

CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEF ADJOUNG FURIC STRECTS FREE OF DIAT,HUD.
AND OTHER FROJECT RELATED DEBAIS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION, ANY X
DAMAGE TO PUBLIC STREETS OR ROADWAYS SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE LEGEND; BHEOY IRDLK:
CONTRACTON o

R AT 5O COST TO THE COUNTY. ABBREVIATIONSLINETYPES:  DESCAIFTIONS c1.0 COVER BHEET

€11 OVERAIL VICINITY MAR
" PROPLISED 510 HWY 20 ROADNDE PIPE XPORURR

A COUNTY ENCROACHMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED BEFORE DOING ANY WORX
I THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF WAY, W, (WATER) o INDEP EMDENCE ROAD PIPE EXPOSURE, ACAD REPAIA, AND CULVERT
PREPLACEMENT

AVAILABLE ON-SITE FOR ADEQUATE DUST CONTROL.

ONTRACTOR SHALL FROV OPAIA TRAFFIC —_——x— FENCE
CoNTROLAD EFﬁxsdwnnp_.mﬂz AECORDANCE Wit THE COUIY 8 Lol QLENCOR PUMP STATION ROADSIDE REFAIR
.. ROADSIDE DITCH
uewwmnw;.ﬁgwumﬂngv OANLA MANUAL DN UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTRGL L) B40  WATERTREATMENT PLANT DEBRIS REMOVAL & ROAD REPAIR
e 74 it creEx
" i B30 RIVEA FUMP STATION DEBAIY REMOVAL

‘SURVEY NONUNENTS SHALL BE RE-ESTABLISHED BY A LICENSED SURVEYDR _——— ROXMATE
AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE I DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, Bl o il d sa0  SCHAADS RENOVAL &

|||||| EEG (EOSTING G0E o MAIN CONTROL YALYE ACCESS ROAD REPAINY
PAION TO CONSTRUCTION AND COPIES OF ALL SUCH FERMITS SHALLBE = =—=——=— ) ER, EPA, EDCE RDAD, EDCE PAVEWENT)
AVAILABLE ON-SITE.

¥ MORE THAN ONE ACAE OF GROUND |5 Df TUREED, THE CONTRACTOR
MUST APRLY TO THE CENTRAL YALLEY RECIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL
BOARD FOR COVERAGE UNDER THE STATE'S "STORM WATER DISCHAAGE
PERMIT FOR COAS TRUCTION ACTIVITIES® AND COMPLY WITH ALL

ASSOCIATED PEAMIT REQUIRENENTS. vwmrH Z Hz>w<

NOT FOR COMSTRUCTION

W, DATL

REVISIONS
‘OEscToN.

o e
4

s

Py

2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE
REPAIR PROJECTS
CALIFORNIA

CALAVERAS COUNTY

engineering consultant

394E.SAINTCHARLES ST. | POBOX 251 | SAN ANDREAS, CA 9524
(209)754-1024

>

o
PAJ No.: 2789
DATE: 05-07-2020
SCALE: A3 SHOWN]
DRAWN BY: TAD/DMY|
CHECKED BY: MSO|

O‘ l°

\sHr1  of sHT3
N 2/




(r

z

Ktrigg,

MOKELUMNE

HILL @

b
5

§

T

Prod Nay 07, 3020 ol 2 Mgm N \Projech \GPON\I783-2(18 Storm Domeqe\_DSGH 0#5"s\2787- 2018 FENA Sterm Domagedeg

JEFFERSON DAVIS
RESERVOIR

4
3

Te
QMo .

QVERALL VICINITY MAP

St 1

” RED HAWK

SCHAADS
RESERVOIR

g EEe)

e, oaTE | W

P
N

R, e
P
L
£

2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE
REPAIR PROJECTS
CALIFORNIA

CALAVERAS COUNTY

RESERVOIR e
a["% 5
E(2
it Rl
(U] 3 m
- " W
e, 2
o
ﬁ o %
wo TF
Wi BE
S [et B2
v 8%
v =g
* c Bk
SITE DESCRIPTION COORDINATES 1 ' m
e <
S0 [HWr 29 ROADSIDE PIPEEXPOSURE 3025978", 120885305 ¢ B
520 PIPE EXPOSURE & CULVERT REPLACEMENT NEAR INDEPENCENCE ROAD I ITEE, 1205500311 - w
510 | GLENCOE PUMP STATION ROADIDE REPAIR 3032058 12057515° A
s40 PLANT 3 38843325, 1205431841 w n
S50 |AIVER PUMP STATION DESRIS REMOYAL 38387850, 120 507370° PRJ. No.: 2789
SA0 | SCHAADS RESERVOIR CEBUS REMOVAL 8 ROADREPAR 38R, 12027 DATE: 05-07-2020
570 |MAIN CONTROL VALVE ACCESS ROADREPAIRS 3837IT, 120 855845° SCALE: A3 SHOWN|
DRAWN BY: TAD/DMY|
CHECKED BY: M30

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C1.1

SHT. 2 of SHT.S

s

= —/




(r

5 UMITS OF AIFE

{E) CPUD WATERLINE FOLLOWS EXPOSURE
FLOWLINE OF () ROADSIDE
DATCH FOR APPX. 100

HIGHWAY 26
ROADSIDE PIPE EXPOSURE

Z

IIIII = 5_ i
.Mulr-niirur“unﬂf — W ¥ "
= :. lJIn,w.ﬂJI llllllllll W = _—
= e - —_
‘la E:E,_zrli;,: —— \\J|\ iy i A e
2
e \ HIGHWAY 26 o
...................... FA 3 M
: \ .......... oo
N B lm. llllllllllllllllllllll \\\l\\l|\

HIGHWAY 26
cL
———_

REV. N
P
4
4
J:
2

2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE
REPAIR PROJECTS

CALIFORNIA

'CALAVERAS COUNTY

WEBEE, GHIOC

£

civil engineering consultant

I94E.SAINTCHARLESST. | POBOX 251 | SAN ANDREAS, CA9524%
(209)754-1824

BACKFILL
{E) 18 STEEL WATERLINE
SLOPE TO ORAIN
EXPOSED WATERLINE DITCH DAMAGE PRJ, No,: 2789)
N T A DATE: 08-07-2020)
SCALE: AS SHOWN)
DRAWN BY: TADJDMV|
PRELIMINARY et
14 STRUCTION
e $1.0
NON FEMA REPAIR PAOJECT FrT
( Pol Moy 07, 2020 1 2 39pm N \Projcte \CPUD\27R2-2018 Starm Domege\ DS 0/G's\2788-2011 FENA Stom Demogedey r (rgﬂ 3 [ l\




INDEPENDENCE ROAD

: “ b -

REVISIONS
‘oecarmon

" 107012
1 WIDTH VARIES

VARIES 2'TO 4"
.
B,
.

4
, 4

t Z

n 5 . . ] " B !
5 . * \ : <, )
i y // o E:.ﬂm:,.
S 2 [{
f 4 4 - 2.0,

7
v, e
4
&
4
e
&
A

_/,//J/,_ ‘ ,// \\\ ! s;é%@ anodmmmﬂnu SECTION mm
i \ // /_./ ,../\ ’ ‘W/ AR m m m
i D I T /#.ww 5 m

i SACKFILL
N, {F) # FABRIC

-«./ / - -
N
N :
// L (F) CLASS IV
%
N\
\

{E) 27" STEEL

/ / . WATERLINE
i\ Fa | {P) ACCESS ROAD DITCH REPAIR SECTION
.0, NOT TO SCALE

{E} PL, (APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINEY

L Plot Moy 07, 2020 at 2:35om Wi \Projecta\CPUDNZ1A3-2019 Slarm Damage\_ D534 D#G'a\2TEI-2018 FENA Slorm Damogedag

PRELIMINARY

Category C - Culveris
~FEMA Project #104740

Ol ¢
10'70 12" o || W g m
\ WIOTH VARIES Lli« 3
b VARIES 3 TOA' L] P m
N, g o, “
/ M3 = RSP e, M m
W W W W W W e W e W e W e W e W e % )2 m
- R s T N o =%
M\w 2 1] c B
] x
- B
. 2|t .
v
L
| lc H
¥ -
| = m
2 \(P) ACCESS ROAD DITCH REPAIR SECTION c w
I §2.9, NOTTO SCALE v =
|
o
LEGEND: v B
FIEETER]  1h 6 ACGREGATE ROAD BASE HDEPENDENCE ROAD PA, No.: 2789
PIPE EXPOSURE AND CULVERT REPLACEMENT DATE: 08-07.2020
RERED SOALE: A3 SHOWM
““““““““““ ®R0AD DRAWN BY:  TADIOMY|
Category © - Disirict-wide Aoad D e By L
—— w—— (5} 27" STEEL WATER FIPE MORTAR -FEMA Projact #100880
COATED

$2.0

\3HT. 4

of SHT, 3




e,
4
4
A

»

2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE
REPAIR PROJECTS

77 \/_na.hﬁ 125 LF. OF () DITCH

- AS DIRECTED IN THE FIELD

SEC
civil engineering consultant

c e

WEBEIE, GHIO

OVER CRADED AREA

|/

2

m v (P) DITCH SECTION
.0,

NOT TO SCALE

394E.SAINTCHARLESST. | POBOX25! | SAN ANDREAS, CA9524%
(207} 7541824

5
S

PAJ. No.:
DATE: 03.07-2020]
| SCALE: A3 SHOWN|

DRAWNBF:  TAD/DNV]

‘s L ﬂ_”_v._ﬁ Rocx checknay: Mol
PRELIMINARY

—— .. ——  (PROCK LINED DITCH NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION mu l°

{P) 6 THICK AGGREGATE ROAD BASE
A (APPK 3,000 5.F)

—— (0 6" WATER Cnategory € = Disirioct-wide Road Damageo
FEMA Projeot #100920 SHT, & of SHT.S
\X Fiot May 97, 2020 at 2 40pm  M; \Projec(s\CPUON2783- 2019 Starm Domoge), DSTH 0WG'a\2762-201@ FENA Storm Damagedeg \L\ A 3




Z

o

EFF DAVIS RESERVOIR m.m,

11 AREA W/ RIP RAP AND T2
|| DIRECT DRAINAGETO £

REGRADE +950 &
LF. OF (B} DITCH -

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

k: . 13' 71018
AN WIOTH VARIES

SLOPE VARIES ~ 2%k

PLACE 6" AB OVER WIDTH OF *
ROADWAY SLOPE TO DRAIN s

{1\ TYPICAL ACCESS ROAD SECTION
NOT TOSCALE.

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ﬁ Plet My 07, 2030 ot 240sm M \Projects \CPUD\ZTE9- 2019 S1orm Domege\ 50N DWG's\2703-2018 FENA Starm Damajedueg

(B ROADS

EMBANKMENT AREA TO BE RESTORED
=:1,5005.F,

(F)AOAD REPAIR = 7,650 5.F

REGRADE (F) ROADSIDE DITCH AS
DIRECTED IN THE FIELD

(EY SWALE

Category A - DEBRIS AEMOVAL
=FEMA Projeot #100089

v, DATE

v e
&
4
L
F:

2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE
REPAIR PROJECTS

O|"% 4
| 1 8
o
Bl

(U e
" a
o, <
m ov
wmo=
Bt
2(27 &
<= m.ﬂ
o 2k
c
o
[
o
>
- 4
w A
PAJ, No.: 2789
DATE: 08-07:2020]
SCALE: AS SHOWN

¥ © - Distr Ide Road D
-FEMA Project #100980




EXISTING CREEK FLOWLINE

PUMP STATIO
DEBRIS
o

it Moy 07, 2020 el 2:40pm _ H:\ProjectsNCPUD\2780-2019 Starm Domage\_D3SH DWGa\2T23-2018 FENA Storm Domogedeg

PRELIMINARY

ROT FOR CORSTRUCTION

Catlegory A - DEBRIS REMOVAL

REVISIONS

v paTE

GHIO

)

WEBEF‘!

AS

WL

civil engineering consultant

IFLE.SAINTCHARLESST. | POBOX251 | SAN ANDREAS, CA95245
(209) 754=1024

| PRJ. No.: 2783
DATE: 03-07-2020/
SCALE: A3 SHOWN
DRAWNBY:  TAD/DMY|
CHECKED BY: MO

-FEMA Froject #100989 J)




iV, OATE

—— CLEAN {E) 18" CULVERT
e

GHIO

3

EB

HATCH LEGEND:

[ o

394E.SAINTCHARLESST. | POBOX251 | SAN ANDREAS. CA 9524%
(209)754-1824

W5

A S
civil engineering consultant

PRJ. No.2 27189
DATE: 08.07-2020
SCALE: AS SHOWN|
DRAWN BY:  TAD/OMY|
CHECKED BY: M50

Catogory A - DEBRIS REMOVAL
-FEMA Projoct #100989 mm-c

PRELIMINARY Category € - Distriot-wide Road Damago

Wt Yo KT RTINErION ~FEMA Project #100880 Ty O
\CAUD\I789-2018 Storm Dameqe\ OS5GN DIWG's\2729-2019 FENA Strm Domogedag J) (r g 2J)

r Plat Moy 07, 2020 ¢l 2:4pm M \Proj




{F) ROAD REPAIR A = 31,680 5F |
"IPLACE 6* Ab ON ACCESS ROAD

Wl R
m. r.._“ m
=g
G 43 m
. @
[+ AIVRI
Hloe &
TR mm
& [z 32
3 %
[
[
o
z i
> ul
w2

W5

PR, No.: 2785
(DaTE: 08-07-2620|

DRAWNBY;  TAD/DMV|
OMECKED BY: mso|

‘””FHZHZ>’< Category © - Distriot-wide Road D mql°

ety o7 2000 o 2400 v d\PVOND89- 5018 St Oormsge\ 5T O N7ER- 208 P St Doy BT FARCARTRUETION -FEMA Project #1 00880 (r.-xn o of sHT3 )

s




AGENDA ITEM 10
Discussion and Possible Action: Schedule Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

Background
Due to Covid-19, the previous scheduled Special Meeting in March was cancelled.

Recommendation

Schedule a Special Meeting on counter proposal to be presented to Board for consideration and
recommendation of continued negotiations with SEIU Local 1021. Dates to be considered are
Tuesday, May 26" or Wednesday May 27%.



AGENDA ITEM 11a

Staff Report

a. General Manager’s Report — May 2020

Items listed below are in progress and not Agenized however open for comments or discussion.

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator — the retirement of previous Chief WTP operator the
District updated the job description and provide staff the opportunity to promote. The position of
interim Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator was accepted by Wyatt Rovera effective May 1, 2020.

Water System Superintendent — The position was vacated as of March 30, 2020 and is currently
being advertised to fill the vacancy. The closing date is May 8, 2020.

Operations Plan update — The update to the Operations Plan are under review by staff prior to
submitting to the State.

So. Fork Pump Station Motor/Pump #1 — The impellors have been replaced and factory test
completed and approved. They are completing the assembly and schedule to install in mid-June.

SEIU — The last meeting of the bargaining unit was cancelled as a result of COVID-19. A request to
schedule a special meeting for the Board to review proposals and recommendations for SEIU
negotiations.

ACRT - TimberTech has completed the tree and vegetation removal at all hydro sites per the
recommendations and manifest provided by ACRT who is qualified to evaluate. The post inspection
work is also completed by ACRT to inspect, evaluation and recommendation for qualified power
lines clearance in accordance privately-owned power lines.

DSOD — The drawdown at Red Hawk reservoir continue per DSOD request. The reservoir was down
29” on April 29 and reported to DSOD. The follow up email is now requiring the District to draw
down 5° below the scarp area from the tree damage of 2019. This project is included with the FEMA
— Storm Damage repairs.

California Rural Water Association (CRWA) — Leak Detection Program - Prop. 1 Funds — The
program is scheduled to start May 5-7 and staff will support CRWA staff with site locations that have
been provided by the District.

2019 February Storms Damages (FEMA 4431-DR-CA) — A report on construction projects that
will be prepared to advertise for bids and construction to start later this summer. The District has
pending obligations of approximately $21,000 related to Category Z, related to administrative cost
which will track and report when projects are being finalized.

EAP - Jeff Davis Reservoir — The 2 revision was submitted to CalQOES and District received
response with additional revisions which have been completed and resubmitted to CalOES.

EAP - Middle Fork (CalOES/FERC) — The 2 revision was submitted to CalOES and District
received response with additional revisions which have been completed and resubmitted to CalOES.
In addition, these were submitted to FERC for comments.

Schaads Hydro unit — MarTech completed the evaluation a quote for repairs was approved at
$27,747.11. This will put this capital item over estimated as reported in the 3 quarter budget report.

District Mapping and Modeling — nothing to report.



14.

15.

16.

Diamond Maps - Staff is continuing to add information into the Diamond Maps application program.
This will be a useful resource for staff to review and evaluate system issues, and support responses to
leaks and recommendations of capital improvement project. Next step can include District easement,
customer meter locations, air valve all valuable information which will also assist the administrative
staff in addressing future customer inquiries.

Billing and Account Software Updates — Pending. — The Manager and staff have review two billing
software programs and will be looking into other. The cost of the new software will exceed the
amount budgeted for FY 2019/20 and recommend to carryover to next fiscal year increasing cost.

State Water Resources Control Board-Dept. of Water Resources (SWRCB-DWR) — A draft
report entitled Small Water Suppliers and Rural Communities at Risk of Drought and Water shortage
Vulnerability and Recommendation and Guidance to Address the Planning Needs of these
Communities. The state has provided information for review and comment by June 30. The State is
conducting two webinars in May which the Manager will attend.



AGENDA ITEM 11b & 11¢

Staff Report

b. Legal Counsel Report
c. Engineer’s Report (attached)



Project Status Update
May 7, 2020

The following is a status update of projects WGA is currently working on:

General Engineering #2528

¢ Main Street bridge Waterline Replacement — Memo provided to District
Manager

e Jail/Courthouse Waterline Dedication: No update
Mokelumne Hill Fire Station — Paloma: No Update

o Asset Mapping System (Diamond Maps): WGA has been working with
CPUD staff to communicate data into the combined system.

e Small Water Suppliers and Rural Communities at Risk of Drought and
Water Shortage Vulnerability Report: In the process of reviewing and
providing comments.

e Pope Street/Mountain Ranch Road: Pressure station rebuild with a traffic
rated box

Court Street Waterline Replacement #2744

e Awaiting response from Foley on costs,

¢ Mandatory prebid meeting was held on May 5, 2020. The bid opening will
take place on June 2, 2020 10:00 am.

2019 FEMA Storm Damage Projects #2789

e The District has been obligated funds for five of the six total damage
categories. FEMA is still processing the last remaining category. Draft
plans are attached. Permitting, specifications and estimate documents are
being finalized. Below is the estimated project schedule:

Obtain Permits June 8, 2020
Project Advertisement June 11, 2020
Pre-Bid Meeting June 23, 2020
Bid Opening July 7, 2020
Bid Award July 14, 2020
Begin Construction August 10, 2020

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Planning Grant Application
#2798

o Memo was provided to the District Manager.

1|Page



Water Loss Control Program #2813

e WGA has completed the draft report based upon the AWWA Audit
Software. WGA will refine and finalize data and schedule a District review
of the draft.

#2528
2020-05-01 Project Status Update.docx

2|Page



Calaveras Public Utility

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

#2528

#2744

#2789

#2798

#2813

MEMORANDUM
Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Matt Ospital, District Engineer
Billing Summary for March 2020

April 10, 2020

General Engineering Services
Project status reports, meetings, document delivery, leak
detection data research, location of drawings for GIS, etc.

Court Street Waterline Extension
Finalize plans & estimate, coordination with District,
Caltrans & County. Includes $500 permit fee.

2019 Storm Damage

Review and update grants portal submittals, plan
production - various sites, coordinate with FEMA, etc.
SRLF Application and Project Planning

Project matrix, review tank inspection report, draft project
list, scope and services, etc.

Water Loss Control Program

Status update, review documentation, review rate study,

water audit, financial documents, verify grading matrix, etc.

TOTAL

istrict

$4,438.25

$2,722.50

$4,099.50

$2,464.00

$2,194.50

$15,918.75




AGENDA ITEM 12
Board Members Report
Board Members Report are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be
of interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda

a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (4/20/20)
b. Director Blood - UMRWA Meeting Report (4/24/20)

Directors Comments

AGENDA ITEM 13

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting on June 9, 2020 at 7:00 pm)
Action: Adjourn meeting

Motion 1%t , 2nd , Carried




